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                                     PART I

NOTE REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

         Certain matters discussed in this registration statement on Form 10-SB
are forward-looking statements. Such forward-looking statements contained in
this registration statement involve risks and uncertainties, including
statements as to:

        o        our future operating results,
        o        our business prospects,
        o        the impact of investments that we may make,
        o        our contractual arrangements and relationships with third
                 parties,
        o        the dependence of our future success on the general economy and
                 its impact on the industries in which we may invest,
        o        the ability of our portfolio companies to achieve their
                 objectives if any acquisitions do occur,
        o        our possible financings and investments,
        o        the adequacy of our cash resources and working capital, and
        o        the timing of cash flows, if any, from the operations of our
                 portfolio companies.

These forward-looking statements can generally be identified as such because the
context of the statement will include words such as we "believe," "anticipate,"
"expect," "estimate" or words of similar meaning. Similarly, statements that
describe our future plans, objectives or goals are also forward-looking
statements. Such forward-looking statements are subject to certain risks and
uncertainties which are described in close proximity to such statements and
which could cause actual results to differ materially from those anticipated as
of the date of this registration statement. Shareholders, potential investors
and other readers are urged to consider these factors in evaluating the
forward-looking statements and are cautioned not to place undue reliance on such
forward-looking statements. The forward-looking statements included herein are
only made as of the date of this Registration Statement and we undertake no



obligation to publicly update such forward-looking statements to reflect
subsequent events or circumstances.

PART I, ITEM 1.   DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS

         Innocap, Inc. intends to be a closed-end management investment company
following our filing of a notice of election to be regulated as a business
development company under the Investment Company Act of 1940. We were
incorporated on January 23, 2004 and have not conducted any operations to date.
We have been organized to provide investors with the opportunity to participate
with a modest amount in venture capital investments that are generally not
available to the public and that typically require substantially larger
financial commitments. In addition,
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we will provide professional management and administration that might otherwise
be unavailable to investors if they were to engage directly in venture capital
investing. We have decided to be regulated as a business development company
under the 1940 Act, and will operate as a non-diversified company as that term
is defined in Section 5(b)(2) of the 1940 Act.

         As a business development company, we are required to invest at least
70% of our total assets in qualifying assets, which, generally, are securities
of private companies or securities of public companies whose securities are not
eligible for purchase on margin (which includes many companies with thinly
traded securities that are quoted in the pink sheets or the NASD Electronic
Quotation Service). We must also offer to provide significant managerial
assistance to these portfolio companies. Qualifying assets may also include:

        o        cash,
        o        cash equivalents,
        o        U.S. Government securities, or
        o        high-quality debt investments maturing in one year or less from
                 the date of investment.

We may invest a portion of the remaining 30% of our total assets in debt and/or
equity securities of companies that may be larger than target portfolio
companies.

Nature of a BDC

         The 1940 Act defines a BDC as a closed-end management investment
company that provides small businesses that qualify as an eligible portfolio
company with investment capital and also significant managerial assistance. A
BDC is required under the 1940 Act to invest at least 70% of its total assets in
qualifying assets consisting of:

        o        eligible portfolio companies as defined in the 1940 Act and
        o        certain other assets including cash and cash equivalents.

         An eligible portfolio company generally is a United States company that
is not an investment company and that:

        o        does not have a class of securities registered on an exchange
                 or included in the Federal Reserve Board's over-the-counter
                 margin list;
        o        is actively controlled by a BDC and has an affiliate of a BDC
                 on its board of directors; or
        o        meets such other criteria as may be established by the SEC.

         Control under the 1940 Act is presumed to exist where a BDC owns more
than 25% of the outstanding voting securities of the eligible portfolio company.
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         An example of an eligible portfolio company is a new start up company
or a privately owned company that has not yet gone public by selling its shares
in the open market and has not applied for having its shares listed on a
nationally recognized exchange such as the NYSE, the American Stock Exchange, or
the National Association of Securities Dealers' Automated Quotation System,
National Market System. An eligible portfolio company can also be one which is
subject to filing, has filed, or has recently emerged from reorganization
protection under Chapter 11 of the Bankruptcy Act.

         A BDC may invest the remaining 30% of its total assets in
non-qualifying assets, including companies that are not eligible portfolio
companies. The foregoing percentages will be determined, in the case of
financings in which a BDC commits to provide financing prior to funding the



commitment, by the amount of the BDC's total assets represented by the value of
the maximum amount of securities to be issued by the borrower or lessee to the
BDC pursuant to such commitment.

         As a BDC, we must invest at least 70% of our total assets in qualifying
assets.

Strategy

         We will have significant relative flexibility in selecting and
structuring our investments. We will not be subject to many of the regulatory
limitations that govern traditional lending institutions such as banks. We will
seek to structure our investments so as to take into account the uncertain and
potentially variable financial performance of our portfolio companies. This
should enable our portfolio companies to retain access to committed capital at
different stages in their development and eliminate some of the uncertainty
surrounding their capital allocation decisions. We will calculate rates of
return on invested capital based on a combination of up-front commitment fees,
current and deferred interest rates and residual values, which may take the form
of common stock, warrants, equity appreciation rights or future contract
payments. We believe that this flexible approach to structuring investments will
facilitate positive, long-term relationships with our portfolio companies and
enable us to become a preferred source of capital to them. We also believe our
approach should enable debt financing to develop into a viable alternative
capital source for funding the growth of target companies that wish to avoid the
dilutive effects of equity financings for existing equity holders.

Longer Investment Horizon - We will not be subject to periodic capital return
requirements. These requirements, which are standard for most private equity and
venture capital funds, typically require that these funds return to investors
the initial capital investment after a pre-agreed time, together with any
capital gains on such capital investment. These provisions often force such
funds to seek the return of their investments in portfolio companies through
mergers, public equity offerings or other liquidity events more quickly than
they otherwise might, which can result in a lower overall return to investors
and adversely affect the ultimate viability of the affected portfolio companies.
Because we may invest in the same portfolio companies as these funds, we are
subject to these risks if these funds demand a return on their investments in
the portfolio companies. We believe that our flexibility to take a longer-term
view should help us to maximize returns on our invested capital while still
meeting the needs of our portfolio companies.
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Established Deal Sourcing Network - We believe that, through our management and
directors, we have solid contacts and sources from which to generate investment
opportunities. These contacts and sources include
        o public and private companies,
        o investment bankers,
        o attorneys,
        o accountants,
        o consultants and
        o commercial bankers.

However, we cannot assure you that such relationships will lead to the
origination of debt or other investments.

Investment Process

         We will at all times conduct our business so as to retain our status as
a BDC. We may not change the nature of our business so as to cease to be, or
withdraw our election as, a BDC without the approval of the holders of a
majority of our outstanding voting stock as defined under the 1940 Act.

         As a matter of policy, we will not:

        o purchase or sell real estate or interests in real estate or real
          estate investment trusts except that we may:

          i.   purchase and sell real estate or interests in real estate in
               connection with the orderly liquidation of investments, or in
               connection with foreclosure on collateral,

          ii.  own the securities of companies that are in the business of
               buying, selling or developing real estate, or

          iii. finance the purchase of real estate by our portfolio companies;

        o sell securities short except with regard to managing the risks
          associated with publicly-traded securities issued by our portfolio
          companies;
        o purchase securities on margin (except to the extent that we may
          purchase securities with borrowed money); or



        o engage in the purchase or sale of commodities or commodity contracts,
          including futures contracts except where necessary in working out
          distressed loan or
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          investment situations or in hedging the risks associated with
          interest rate fluctuations, and, in such cases, only after all
          necessary registrations or exemptions from registration with the
          Commodity Futures Trading Commission have been obtained.

Prospective Portfolio Company Characteristics - We have identified several
criteria that we believe will prove important in seeking our investment
objective with respect to target companies. These criteria will provide general
guidelines for our investment decisions; however, we caution readers that not
all of these criteria will be met by each prospective portfolio company in which
we choose to invest.

Experienced Management - We will generally require that our portfolio companies
have an experienced president or management team. We will also require the
portfolio companies to have in place proper incentives to induce management to
succeed and to act in concert with our interests as investors, including having
significant equity interests.

Products or Services - We will seek companies that are involved in products or
services that do not require significant additional capital or research
expenditures. In general, we will seek target companies that make innovative use
of proven technologies or methods.

Proprietary Advantage -- We expect to favor companies that can demonstrate some
kind of proprietary sustainable advantage with respect to their competition.
Proprietary advantages include, but are not limited to:

        o        patents or trade secretes with respect to owning or
                 manufacturing its products, and
        o        a demonstrable and sustainable marketing advantage over its
                 competition

In order to be sustainable, marketing strategies impose unusual burdens on
management to be continuously ahead of its competition, either through some kind
of technological advantage or by being continuously more creative than its
competition.

Profitable or Nearly Profitable Operations Based On Cash Flow From Operations -
We will focus on target companies that are profitable or nearly profitable on an
operating cash flow basis. Typically, we would not expect to invest in start-up
companies unless there is a clear exit strategy in place.

Potential for Future Growth - We will generally require that a prospective
target company, in addition to generating sufficient cash flow to cover its
operating costs and service its debt, demonstrate an ability to increase its
revenues and operating cash flow over time. The anticipated growth rate of a
prospective target company will be a key factor in determining the value that we
ascribe to any warrants or other equity securities that we may acquire in
connection with an investment in debt securities.

Exit Strategy - Prior to making an investment in a portfolio company, we will
analyze the potential for that company to increase the liquidity of its common
equity through a future event that would enable us to realize appreciation, if
any, in the value of our equity interest. Liquidity events may include:
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        o        an initial public offering,
        o        a private sale of our equity interest to a third party,
        o        a merger or an acquisition of the portfolio company or
        o        a purchase of our equity position by the portfolio company or
                 one of its stockholders.

         We may acquire warrants to purchase equity securities and/or
convertible preferred stock of the eligible portfolio companies in connection
with providing financing. The terms of the warrants, including the expiration
date, exercise price and terms of the equity security for which the warrant may
be exercised, will be negotiated individually with each eligible portfolio
company, and will likely be affected by the price and terms of securities issued
by the eligible portfolio company to other venture capitalists and other
holders. We anticipate that most warrants will be for a term of five to ten
years, and will have an exercise price based upon the price at which the
eligible portfolio company most recently issued equity securities or, if a new
equity offering is imminent, will next issue equity securities. The equity
securities for which the warrant will be exercised generally will be common
stock of which there may be one or more classes or convertible preferred stock.



Substantially all the warrants and underlying equity securities will be
restricted securities under the 1933 Act at the time of the issuance. We will
generally negotiate for registration rights with the issuer that may provide:

        |X|       "piggyback" registration rights, which will permit us, under
                  certain circumstances, to include some or all of the
                  securities owned by us in a registration statement filed by
                  the eligible portfolio company, or

        |X|       in certain circumstances, "demand" registration rights
                  permitting us, to require the eligible portfolio company to
                  register the securities under the 1933 Act, in some cases at
                  our expense. We will generally negotiate net issuance
                  provisions in the warrants, which will allow us to receive
                  upon exercise of the warrant, without payment of any cash, a
                  net amount of shares determined by the increase in the value
                  of the issuer's stock above the exercise price stated in the
                  warrant.

Liquidation Value of Assets - Although we do not intend to operate as an
asset-based lender, the prospective liquidation value of the assets, if any,
collateralizing any debt securities that we hold will be an important factor in
our credit analysis. We will emphasize both tangible assets, such as:
        o        accounts receivable,
        o        inventory, and
        o        equipment,

and intangible assets, such as:
        o        intellectual property,
        o        customer lists,
        o        networks, and
        o        databases.
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Due Diligence - If a target company generally meets the characteristics
described above, we will perform initial due diligence, including:
        o        company and technology assessments,
        o        market analysis,
        o        competitive analysis,
        o        evaluation of management, risk analysis and transaction size,
        o        pricing, and
        o        structure analysis.

Much of this work will be done by management and professionals who are well
known to management.

         The criteria delineated below provide general parameters for our
investment decisions, although not all of such criteria will be followed in each
instance. Upon successful completion of this preliminary evaluation, we will
decide whether to deliver a non-binding letter of intent and move forward
towards the completion of a transaction.

Management Team

        o Interviews with management and significant shareholders, including any
          financial or strategic sponsor;
        o Review of financing history;
        o Review of management's track record with respect to product
          development and marketing, mergers and acquisitions, alliances,
          collaborations, research and development outsourcing and other
          strategic activities;
        o Assessment of competition; and
        o Review of exit strategies.

Financial Condition

        o Evaluation of future financing needs and plans;
        o Detailed analysis of financial performance;
        o Development of pro forma financial projections; and
        o Review of assets and liabilities, including contingent liabilities, if
          any, and legal and regulatory risks.

Product or Service Assessment

        o Evaluation of intellectual property position,
        o Review of existing customer or similar agreements and arrangements,
        o Analysis of core technology;
        o Assessment of collaborations,
        o Review of sales and marketing procedures, and
        o Assessment of market and growth potential.
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Upon completion of these analyses, we will conduct on-site visits with the
target company's management team. Also, in cases in which a target company is at
a mature stage of development and if other matters warrant such an evaluation,
we will obtain an independent appraisal of the target company

Ongoing Relationships with Portfolio Companies

Monitoring - We will continuously monitor our portfolio companies in order to
determine whether they are meeting our financing criteria and their respective
business plans. We may decline to make additional investments in portfolio
companies that do not continue to meet our financing criteria. However, we may
choose to make additional investments in portfolio companies that do not do so,
but that we believe will nevertheless perform well in the future.

         We will monitor the financial trends of each portfolio company to
assess the appropriate course of action for each company and to evaluate overall
portfolio quality. Our management team and consulting professionals who are well
known to our management team will closely monitor the status and performance of
each individual company on at least a quarterly and, in some cases, a monthly
basis.

         We will use several methods of evaluating and monitoring the
performance and fair value of our debt and equity positions, including but not
limited to the following:

        o         Assessment of business development success, including product
                  development, financings, profitability and the portfolio
                  company's overall adherence to its business plan;
        o         Periodic and regular contact with portfolio company management
                  to discuss financial position, requirements and
                  accomplishments;
        o         Periodic and regular formal update interviews with portfolio
                  company management and, if appropriate, the financial or
                  strategic sponsor;
        o         Attendance at and participation in board meetings; and
        o         Review of monthly and quarterly financial statements and
                  financial projections for portfolio companies.

Managerial Assistance - As a business development company, we will offer, and in
many cases may provide, significant managerial assistance to our portfolio
companies. This assistance will typically involve
        o monitoring the operations of our portfolio companies,
        o participating in their board and management meetings,
        o consulting with and advising their officers, and
        o providing other organizational and financial guidance.
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Diversification

         As a BDC, we must invest at least 70% of our total assets in qualifying
assets consisting of investments in eligible portfolio companies and certain
other assets including cash and cash equivalents. In order to receive favorable
pass-through tax treatment on its distributions to our shareholders, we intend
to diversify our pool of investments in such a manner so as to qualify as a
diversified closed end management investment company. However, because of the
limited size of the funding which is likely to be available to us, we will
likely be classified as a non-diversified closed end investment company under
the 1940 Act. Until we qualify as a registered investment company (RIC), we will
not be subject to the diversification requirements applicable to RICs under the
Internal Revenue Code. Therefore, we will not receive favorable pass through tax
treatment on distributions to our shareholders. In the future, we will seek to
increase the diversification of our portfolio so as to make it possible to meet
the RIC diversification requirements, as described below. We cannot assure you,
however, that we will ever be able to meet those requirements.

         To qualify as a RIC, we must meet the issuer diversification standards
under the Internal Revenue Code that require that, at the close of each quarter
of our taxable year,

        o not more than 25% of the market value of our total assets is invested
          in the securities of a single issuer, and
        o at least 50% of the market value of our total assets is represented by
                o cash,
                o cash items,
                o government securities,
                o securities of other RICs, and
                o other securities.

Each investment in these other securities is limited so that not more than 5% of
the market value of our total assets is invested in the securities of a single
issuer and we do not own more than 10% of the outstanding voting securities of a
single issuer. For purposes of the diversification requirements under the



Internal Revenue Code, the percentage of our total assets invested in securities
of a portfolio company will be deemed to refer, in the case of financings in
which we commit to provide financing prior to funding the commitment, to the
amount of our total assets represented by the value of the securities issued by
the eligible portfolio company to us at the time each portion of the commitment
is funded.

Investment Amounts

         The amount of funds committed to a portfolio company and the ownership
percentage received will vary depending on the maturity of the portfolio
company, the quality and completeness of the portfolio company's management
team, the perceived business opportunity, the capital required compared to
existing capital, and the potential return. Although investment amounts will
vary considerably, we expect that the average investment, including follow-on
investments, will be between $250,000 and $1,000,000.
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Competition

Our primary competitors to provide financing to target companies will include
private equity and venture capital funds, other equity and non-equity based
investment funds and investment banks and other sources of financing, including
traditional financial services companies such as commercial banks and specialty
finance companies. Many of these entities have substantially greater financial
and managerial resources than we will have. We believe that our competitive
advantage with regard to quality target companies relates to our ability to
negotiate flexible terms and to complete our review process on a timely basis.
We cannot assure you that we will be successful in implementing our strategies.

Tax Information

         The following is a general summary of certain of the United States
Federal income tax laws relating to us and our future investors if any. This
discussion is based on the Internal Revenue Code, regulations, published rulings
and procedures and court decisions as of the date hereof. The tax law, as well
as the implementation thereof, is subject to change, and any such change might
interfere with our ability ever to qualify as a RIC or, if we so qualify, to
maintain such qualification. This discussion does not purport to deal with all
of the United States Federal income tax consequences applicable to us or to all
categories of investors, some of whom may be subject to special rules. In
addition, it does not address state, local, foreign or other taxes to which we
or our investors may be subject, or any proposed changes in applicable tax laws.
Investors should consult their tax advisers with respect to an investment in our
securities.

Taxation of Innocap as an Ordinary Corporation - We anticipate that, in the
future, we will seek to meet the requirements, including diversification
requirements, to qualify for the special pass-through status available to RICs
under the Internal Revenue Code, and thus to be relieved of Federal income tax
on that part of our net investment income and realized capital gains that we
distribute to shareholders. Unless and until we meet these requirements, we will
be taxed as an ordinary corporation on our taxable income even if that income is
distributed to shareholders, and all distributions out of our earnings and
profits will be taxable to shareholders as dividends. Thus, such income will be
subject to a double layer of tax although corporate shareholders may be entitled
to a dividends-received deduction. We cannot assure you that we will ever meet
the requirements to qualify as a RIC. If we are unable to qualify for treatment
as a RIC, we would not be able to deduct distributions to stockholders, nor
would they be required to be made.

Taxation of Innocap as a RIC. Consequences of Converting from an Ordinary
Corporation to a RIC - In order to qualify as a RIC, we must, at the end of the
first year in which we so qualify, have no accumulated earnings and profits from
years in which we were not taxed as a RIC. To meet this requirement, we must,
before the end of the first year in which we qualify as a RIC, distribute as
dividends all of our accumulated earnings and profits.

RIC Qualification Requirements - To qualify as a RIC, we must distribute to our
shareholders for each taxable year at least 90% of our investment company
taxable income consisting generally of net investment income and net short-term
capital gains and must meet several additional requirements. Among the
requirements are the following:
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        o         We must derive at least 90% of our gross income each taxable
                  year from dividends, interest, payments with respect to loans
                  of securities and gains from the sale or other disposition of
                  securities or other income derived with respect to our
                  business of investing in securities ("Income Requirement");
        o         We must derive less than 30% of its gross income each taxable



                  year from gains from the sale or other disposition of
                  securities held for less than three months;
        o         We must diversify our assets so that, at the close of each
                  quarter of our taxable year,

                o          not more than 25% of the market value of our total
                           assets is invested in the securities of a single
                           issuer or in the securities of two or more issuers
                           that we control and that are engaged in the same or
                           similar trades or businesses or related trades or
                           businesses, and
                o          at least 50% of the market value of our total assets
                           is represented by cash, cash items, government
                           securities, securities of other RICs and other
                           securities, with each investment in such other
                           securities limited so that not more than 5% of the
                           market value of our total assets is invested in the
                           securities of a single issuer and we do not own more
                           than 10% of the outstanding voting securities of a
                           single issuer; and

        o         We must file an election to be treated as a RIC. If, after
                  initially qualifying as a RIC, we fail to qualify for
                  treatment as a RIC for a taxable year, we would be taxed as an
                  ordinary corporation on our taxable income for that year and
                  all distributions out of our earnings and profits would be
                  taxable to shareholders as dividends (that is, ordinary
                  income). In such a case, there may be substantial tax and
                  other costs associated with re-qualifying as a RIC.

Taxation of Innocap's Shareholders - Dividends paid to shareholders that are
attributable to our net investment income will be taxable to shareholders as
ordinary income. Capital gain distributions are taxable as long-term capital
gains regardless of how long the shareholder has held our shares. It is not
anticipated that a significant portion of our dividends will qualify for the
dividends-received deduction for corporations.

         Distributions are generally taxable to shareholders at the time the
distribution is received. However, any distribution declared by Innocap in
October, November or December, made payable to shareholders of record in such a
month and paid the following January, is deemed to have been paid by Innocap and
received by shareholders on December 31 of the year declared. This will prevent
the application of the excise tax to Innocap as a result of the delay in the
payment of the dividends.

         If, for any calendar year, Innocap's total distributions exceed its net
investment income and net capital gains, the excess will generally be considered
a tax-free return of capital to a shareholder to the extent of the shareholder's
adjusted basis in its shares and then as capital gain. The amount treated as
tax-free return of capital will reduce the adjusted basis of a shareholder's
shares, thereby increasing the potential gain or reducing the potential loss on
the sale of the shares.
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         In general, upon the sale or other disposition of shares, the selling
shareholder will recognize a gain or loss equal to the difference between the
amount realized on the sale and the seller's adjusted basis in the shares. Any
loss realized will be disallowed to the extent the seller has acquired (or
entered into a contract to acquire) substantially identical shares within a
period beginning 30 days before the disposition of shares and ending 30 days
after the disposition. In such case, the basis of the shares acquired will be
adjusted to reflect the disallowed loss. Gain or loss realized upon a sale of
shares generally will be treated as a capital gain or loss. The gain or loss
will be a long-term capital gain or loss if the shares were held for more than
one year. In addition, if the shares sold were not held for more than six
months, any loss on the sale will be treated as long-term capital loss to the
extent of any capital gain dividend received by the shareholder with respect to
these shares.

         Innocap is required to withhold amounts on distributions to individuals
and certain other non-corporate shareholders who do not provide Innocap with a
correct taxpayer identification number or who otherwise are subject to backup
withholding.

         Federal withholding taxes at a rate of 30%,or a lesser treaty rate, may
apply to distributions to shareholders who are nonresident aliens or foreign
partnerships, trust or corporations. The rules governing United States federal
income taxation of foreign shareholders are complex, and prospective non-U.S.
shareholders should consult with their own tax advisors to determine the impact
of federal, state and local income tax laws with regard to an investment in
shares, including any reporting requirements.

         Individuals and certain other shareholders will be required to include



in their gross income an amount of certain Innocap expenses relating to the
production of gross income that are allocable to the shareholder. These
shareholders, therefore, will be deemed to receive gross income from Innocap in
excess of the distributions that they actually receive. These allocated expenses
may be deductible by an individual shareholder as a miscellaneous itemized
deduction, subject to the limitation on miscellaneous itemized deductions not
exceeding 2% of adjusted gross income. Innocap will notify shareholders
following the end of each calendar year of the amounts of dividends and capital
gain distributions paid or deemed paid during the year.

Tax-Exempt Investors. Qualified plans, individual retirement accounts and
investors exempt from taxation under the internal Revenue Code Section 501(c)(3)
are generally exempt from taxation except to the extent that they have unrelated
business taxable income (UBTI),determined in accordance with Internal Revenue
Code Sections 511-514. If Innocap qualifies as a RIC, it is likely that
distributions to a tax-exempt entity shareholder that are treated as dividends
will not be considered UBTI and will therefore be exempt from federal income tax
even if Innocap borrows to acquire its investment assets. Under Section 512(b)
of the Internal Revenue Code, UBTI does not include dividends received by a
tax-exempt entity. As a general rule, the income tax provisions relating to
corporation apply to RICs, unless Subchapter M of the Internal Revenue Code
provides otherwise, and thus Section 512(b) should apply to exclude from UBTI
dividends paid by a RIC to a tax-exempt entity. This conclusion is also
supported by Revenue Ruling 66-106, which applies Section 512(b) to exclude from
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UBTI dividends paid to the tax-exempt shareholders of a real estate investment
trust, a conduit entity that invests in real estate and is substantially similar
to a RIC for tax purposes, on the same theory. However, if a tax-exempt entity
borrows money to purchase its shares, a portion of its income from Innocap will
constitute UBTI pursuant to the "debt-financed property rules."

         Social clubs, voluntary employee benefit associates [or associations?],
supplemental unemployment benefit trusts, and qualified group legal service
organizations that are exempt from taxation under Internal Revenue Code Sections
501(c)(7), (9), (17) and (20), respectively, are subject to different UBTI
rules, which generally will require them to characterize distributions from
Innocap as UBTI. Dividends distributions by Innocap to a charitable organization
that is a private foundation should constitute investment income for purposes of
the excise tax on net investment income of private foundations imposed by
Section 4940 of the Internal Revenue Code.

Other Regulatory Matters

         We are a business development company under the 1940 Act. The 1940 Act
contains prohibitions and restrictions relating to transactions between business
development companies and their affiliates, including any investment advisers or
sub-advisers, principal underwriters and affiliates of those affiliates or
underwriters and requires that a majority of the directors be persons other than
interested persons, as that term is defined in the 1940 Act. In addition, the
1940 Act provides that we may not change the nature of our business so as to
cease to be, or to withdraw our election as, a business development company
unless approved by a majority of our outstanding voting securities.

         We are permitted, under specified conditions, to issue multiple classes
of indebtedness and one class of stock senior to our common stock if our asset
coverage, as defined in the 1940 Act, is at least equal to 200% immediately
after each such issuance. In addition, while any senior securities remain
outstanding, we must make provisions to prohibit any distribution to our
stockholders or the repurchase of such securities or shares unless we meet the
applicable asset coverage ratios at the time of the distribution or repurchase.
We may also borrow amounts up to 5% of the value of our total assets for
temporary or emergency purposes. Regulations governing our operation as a BDC
will affect our ability to, and the way in which we raise additional capital,
which may expose us to risks, including the typical risks associated with
leverage.
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Determination of Net Asset Value

         The net asset value per share of our outstanding shares of common stock
will be determined quarterly, as soon as practicable after, and as of the end
of, each calendar quarter, by dividing the value of total assets minus total
liabilities by the number of shares outstanding at the date as of which such
determination is made.

         In calculating the value of our total assets, we will value securities
that are publicly traded at the closing price on the valuation date for exchange
traded and NASDAQ listed securities or the average of the bid and asked prices
for other securities. Debt and equity securities that are not publicly traded
will be valued at fair value as determined in good faith by a to be established



valuation committee of our board of directors based on the recommendation by our
investment adviser and under valuation guidelines adopted by our board of
directors, and then approved by our entire board of directors. Initially, the
fair value of these securities will be their original cost. Debt securities
valued at cost would be revalued for significant events affecting the issuer's
performance and equity securities valued at cost would be revalued if
significant developments or other factors affecting the investment provide a
basis for valuing the security at a price other than cost, such as
        o results of subsequent financing,
        o the availability of market quotations,
        o the portfolio company's operations and
        o changes in market conditions.

         For warrants, our cost usually will be a nominal amount, such as $.01
per share. Debt securities with remaining maturities of 60 days or less at the
time of purchase will be valued at amortized cost. Debt securities which are
publicly traded will be valued by using market quotations obtained from pricing
services or dealers. Our valuation guidelines will be subject to periodic review
by our board of directors and may be revised in light of our experience,
regulatory developments or otherwise.

         Determination of fair values involves subjective judgment and estimates
not susceptible to substantiation by auditing procedures. Accordingly, under
current auditing standards, the notes to our financial statements will refer to
the uncertainty with respect to the possible effect of such valuations, and any
change in such valuations, on our financial statements.

Code of Ethics

         We will adopt a code of ethics pursuant to Rule 17j-1 under the 1940
Act that establishes procedures for personal investments and restricts certain
personal securities transactions. Personnel subject to each code may invest in
securities for their personal investment accounts, including securities that may
be purchased or held by us, so long as such investments are made in accordance
with the code's requirements.
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Employees

         At January 31, 2004, we had one employee, B. Alva Schoomer.   Various
aspects of due diligence of prospective portfolio companies and monitoring the
activities of portfolio companies will be subcontracted to consultants.

Financial Information

         Innocap's financial statements as of January 31, 2004 and the period
then ended start on page 38.

Reports to Security Holders

         On the effective date of this registration statement, we will become a
reporting company under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 and will be subject
to all of the rules and requirements applicable to reporting companies. These
requirements include, at a minimum, the obligation to file periodic reports with
the SEC including an audited financial statement within 90 days of our fiscal
year-end, and unaudited (but reviewed by Company auditors) financial statements
within 45 days of the end of each interim fiscal quarter. We will also be
required to file current reports on Form 8-K with respect to certain
developments, including such occurrences as a change of our certifying
accountants, acquiring or disposing of a significant amount of assets, or a
change of voting control. We will file these reports electronically on the SEC's
Electronic Data Gathering, Analysis and Retrieval system, and they will be
accessible to the general public via the SEC's website at http://www.sec.gov.

         These reporting requirements will represent a continuing burden on our
cash and management resources whether or not we succeed in our business plan.
Should we become unable to file our required reports, we may be forced to file
to become a non-reporting company, in which case we will lose the benefits we
sought to gain by becoming a reporting company.

PART I, ITEM 2.   MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OR PLAN OF OPERATION.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

         No new pronouncement issued by the Financial Accounting Standards
Board, the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants or the Securities
and Exchange Commission is expected to have a material impact on Innocap's
financial position or reported results of operations.

Risk Factors

We are a recently organized development stage company with no resources or
source of revenues.
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         We are newly-organized and have not yet entered into any financing
transactions with any portfolio companies. We have no experience relating to the
identification, evaluation and acquisition of target businesses and,
accordingly, there is only a limited basis upon which to evaluate our prospects
for achieving our intended business objectives. To date, our efforts have been
limited primarily to organizational activities and preparation of this
Registration Statement. We have no resources and have realized no revenues to
date. In addition, we will not achieve any revenues until, at the earliest, we
are able to obtain funding, make investments and sell our position of securities
in an underlying portfolio company for a profit. Innocap will be wholly
dependent for the selection, structuring, closing and monitoring of all of its
investments on the diligence and skill of its management, acting under the
supervision of Innocap's board of directors. None of these individuals
(currently (2) persons) has substantial experience in acquiring and investing in
growth stage companies, the negotiation of the terms of such investments and the
monitoring of such investments after they are made. We cannot assure you that
Innocap will attain its investment objective.

Investments in Innocap by new shareholders will be diluted immediately.

         The present shareholders of Innocap have acquired an interest in
Innocap at a total cost substantially less than the total cost the public
investors will likely pay for their shares. Therefore, the public investors will
bear most of the risk of loss. As of January 23, 2004 (inception date), Innocap
authorized a total of 199,000,000 shares of common stock for issuance and
1,000,000 shares of its preferred stock for issuance. As of the inception date,
there were 50,000,000 common shares outstanding, all of which were issued to
founders in consideration for their services in developing our business concept
and plan. All shares were considered issued at their par value.

We intend to file notice of intent to elect BDC status which will require us to
comply with significant regulatory requirements.

         Innocap anticipates filing notice with the Securities and Exchange
Commission of our intent to elect in good faith, within 90 days from the date of
such filing, to be regulated as a Business Development Company under the 1940
Act and be subject to Sections 54 through 65 of said Act. Upon making this
election, Innocap will be required to file a notice of its election and thus
will be subject to the provisions of 1940 Act as it applies to BDCs as of the
date of such election. Thus, prior to filing its notice of election, Innocap is
not subject to the BDC provisions of the 1940 Act. Being subject to the BDC
provisions requires us to meet significant numbers of regulatory and financial
requirements. Compliance with these regulations is expensive and may create
financial problems for us in the future. These laws and regulations, as well as
their interpretation, may be changed from time to time. Accordingly, any change
in these laws or regulations could have a material adverse effect on our
business.

         If we do not remain a business development company, we might be
regulated as a closed-end investment company under the 1940 Act, which would
decrease our operating flexibility. We cannot assure you that we will
successfully retain our BDC status.
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BDC Risks

Investing in small and growth stage companies is inherently risky.

         Investments in growth stage companies offer the opportunity for
significant gains. However, each investment involves a high degree of business
and financial risk that can result in substantial losses. Among these are the
risks associated with:

        o investing in companies in an early-stage of development or with little
          or no operating history,
        o companies operating at a loss or with substantial variations in
          operating results from period to period, and
        o companies with the need for substantial additional capital to support
          expansion or to achieve or maintain a competitive position.

These companies may face intense competition, including competition from
companies with
        o greater financial resources,
        o more extensive development, manufacturing, marketing, and service
          capabilities, and
        o a larger number of qualified managerial and technical personnel.

Although we intend to mitigate our risk exposure by limiting our investments in
early stage companies, we cannot assure you that the portfolio companies in



which we choose to place a majority of our investment capital are not facing the
same risks of companies that are inherent in start-up companies. In addition,
growth stage companies are likely to have a very limited operating history and
thus evaluating their worthiness for investment will be more subjective on their
future potential for growth and cannot be predicated on operating successes.

We will be dependent on the quality and actions of management of portfolio
companies

         Our success will depend upon the success of the portfolio companies
and, in great part, upon the abilities of their management. Although our
management expects to provide portfolio companies with assistance (particularly
with regard to capital formation, major personnel decisions, and strategic
planning), the day-to-day operations will be controlled by the management of the
portfolio companies. As the portfolio companies have yet to be identified,
investors must rely upon our management to select portfolio companies that have,
or can obtain, the necessary management resources. Problems may arise at
portfolio companies that local management do not recognize or cannot resolve. In
addition, the management of portfolio companies may conceal the existence of
problems from us.

Portfolio companies are likely to need additional funding.

         We expect that many portfolio companies will require additional
financing to satisfy their working capital requirements. The amount of
additional financing needed will depend upon the maturity and objectives of the
particular company. Each round of venture financing, whether from Innocap or
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other investors is typically intended to provide a portfolio company with enough
capital to reach the next major valuation milestone. If the funds provided are
not sufficient, a portfolio company may have to raise additional capital at a
price unfavorable to the existing investors, including Innocap. The availability
of capital is generally a function of capital market conditions that are beyond
the control of Innocap or any portfolio company. We cannot assure you that
Innocap's management or the managements of portfolio companies will be able to
predict accurately the future capital requirements necessary for success or that
additional funds will be available to portfolio companies from any source. If
funding is not available, some portfolio companies may be forced to cease
operations.

BDC investments are generally illiquid.

          We anticipate that most of our holdings in portfolio companies will be
securities that are subject to restrictions on resale. Generally, unless the
securities are subsequently registered under the 1933 Act, Innocap will not be
able to sell these securities unless we meet all of the conditions of Rule 144
or another rule under the 1933 Act that permits limited sales under specified
conditions. When restricted securities are sold to the public, Innocap may be
deemed an underwriter, or possibly a controlling person, with respect thereto
for the purpose of the Securities Act and may be subject to liability as such
under the 1933 Act. Even if we meet all of the conditions of the 1933 Act, there
may be no market for the securities that we hold. These limitations on liquidity
of a BDC's investments could prevent a successful sale thereof, result in delay
of any sale, or substantially reduce the amount of proceeds that might otherwise
be realized.

BDCs generally require substantial amounts of time to realize the benefits from
investments.

         We anticipate that there will be a significant period of time ranging
from one to three years before Innocap has obtained funding and completed the
initial selection of portfolio companies for our first round of equity
investments. Venture capital investments typically take from four to eight years
from the date of initial investment to reach a state of maturity at which
liquidation can be considered practical. In light of the foregoing, it is
unlikely that any significant distributions of the proceeds from the liquidation
of equity investments will be made for several years after inception, if at all.

Risks of Innocap

We have not obtained any source of funding.

         We intend to raise our initial capital through the sales of shares of
our common stock. The offer and sale of the shares will not be registered under
the 1933 Act on the ground that their issuance and sale is exempt from such
registration requirements pursuant to Regulation E of the 1933 Act. Because the
first $5,000,000 raised will be from shares that will be acquired by investors
in transactions involving an exempt public offering pursuant to Regulation E,
they will be unrestricted or free-trading securities and may be freely traded,
transferred, assigned, pledged or otherwise disposed of at the time of issuance.
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         We cannot assure you that we will be successful in selling the common
shares or, if sold, at what price.

We have not identified any prospective portfolio companies.

         We have not made any commitments to any prospective portfolio company.
Therefore investors will not have an opportunity to carefully evaluate any of
the portfolio companies that we may eventually invest in and such evaluation
will be entirely dependent upon our management for selecting and negotiating
with these portfolio companies. We cannot assure you that we will locate or
successfully negotiate a transaction with a portfolio company.

We are likely to incur substantial losses in the first years of operations.

         If funding is obtained, it is anticipated that most of such funding,
except for operating cash reserves and funds set aside for follow-on investments
in then-existing portfolio companies, will be expended or committed within two
years, which is expected to be prior to the receipt of any substantial realized
gains by Innocap. Our management anticipates that we and a number of the
portfolio companies will sustain substantial losses in the initial years of
operation. It is possible that these losses may never be recovered. We cannot
assure you that we will ever be profitable.

We are totally reliant on management.

         We will be wholly dependent for the selection, structuring, closing and
monitoring of all of our investments on the diligence and skill of our
management, acting under the supervision of Innocap's board of directors. None
of these individuals (currently 2 persons) has substantial experience in
acquiring and investing in growth stage companies, the negotiation of the terms
of such investments and the monitoring of such investments after they are made.

         In addition, we will engage outside consultants and professionals known
to management to assist in evaluating and monitoring portfolio companies and
maintaining regulatory compliance.

         We cannot assure you that we will attain our investment objective.

We have broad discretionary use of the proceeds from any funding that we obtain.

         Our management has broad discretion with respect to the specific
application of the net proceeds of any funding that we obtain, although
substantially all of the net proceeds from any offering is intended to be
applied for investments in eligible portfolio companies which satisfy Innocap's
investment criteria.

We will be confronted by competition from entities having substantially greater
resources and experience.

         Other entities and individuals compete for investments similar to those

                                       20

proposed to be made by Innocap, many of whom will have greater financial and
management resources than Innocap. Furthermore, Innocap must comply with
provisions of the 1940 Act pertaining to BDCs and, if Innocap qualifies as a
RIC, provisions of the Internal Revenue Code pertaining to RICs might restrict
Innocap's flexibility as compared with its competitors. The need to compete for
investment opportunities may make it necessary for us to offer portfolio
companies more attractive transaction terms than otherwise might be the case.
These factors may prevent us from ever becoming profitable.

We are unlikely to qualify for the income tax benefits offered to RICs.

         We will be classified as a non-diversified investment company under the
1940 Act. We will not be subject to the diversification requirements applicable
to RICs under the Internal Revenue Code. Therefore, we will not receive
favorable pass through tax treatment on distributions to our shareholders. This
means that we will be taxed as an ordinary corporation on our taxable income
even if that income is distributed to shareholders, and all distributions out of
our earnings and profits will be taxable to shareholders as dividends. Thus,
this income will be subject to a double layer of tax

Distributions to shareholders may never equal the amount invested by the
shareholders.

         We cannot assure you that any distributions to shareholders will be
made by Innocap or that aggregate distributions, if any, will equal or exceed
the shareholders' investment in Innocap. Sales of portfolio company securities
will be the principal source of distributable cash to shareholders. The
directors have absolute discretion in the timing of distributions to
shareholders. Securities acquired by Innocap through equity investments will be



held by Innocap and will be sold or distributed at the sole discretion of the
directors.

We indemnify officers and directors to the maximum extent permitted by Nevada
law.

         Our articles of incorporation provide for indemnification of directors,
officers, employees and agents of Innocap to the full extent permitted by Nevada
law and the 1940 Act.

There are significant potential conflicts of interest, which could impact our
investment returns

         Our executive officer(s) and director(s) serve or may serve as officers
and directors of entities who operate in the same or related line of business as
we do. Accordingly, they may have obligations to investors in those entities,
the fulfillment of which might not be in the best interests of us or our
stockholders. In addition, they may not be available to us if there are time
conflicts involving other entities.

Our common stock has no prior trading market or liquidity, and we cannot assure
you that any trading market will develop.

         Prior to the date of this Registration Statement, there has not been
any established trading market for our common stock. If we reach a point where
we have a sufficient number of shareholders, of which we cannot assure you, we
will attempt to locate a market maker to file an application to quote the shares
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of our common stock on the OTCBB or a similar quotation service, although we
cannot assure you as to the timing of that application or the likelihood of it
being accepted. If the application is accepted, we cannot predict the extent to
which investor interest in Innocap will lead to the development of an active,
liquid trading market. Active trading markets generally result in lower price
volatility and more efficient execution of buy and sell orders for investors.

         In addition, our common stock is unlikely to be followed by any market
analysts, and there may be few institutions acting as market makers for the
common stock. Either of these factors could adversely affect the liquidity and
trading price of our common stock. Also, the stock market in general has
experienced extreme price and volume volatility that has especially affected the
market prices of securities of many companies. At times, this volatility has
been unrelated to the operating performance of particular companies. These broad
market and industry fluctuations may adversely affect the trading price of the
common stock, regardless of our actual operating performance.

The market price of our common stock may fluctuate significantly.

         The market price and liquidity of the market for shares of our common
stock may be significantly affected by numerous factors, which may adversely
affect our ability to raise capital through future equity financings. These
factors, many over which we have no control and that may not be directly related
to us, include the following:

        o        significant volatility in the market price and trading volume
                 of securities of closed-end investment companies, business
                 development companies or other companies in our sector, which
                 are not necessarily related to the operating performance of
                 these companies;
        o        changes in regulatory policies or tax guidelines, particularly
                 with respect to RICs or BDCs;
        o        a loss of BDC status;
        o        changes in earnings or variations in operating results;
        o        changes in the value of our portfolio of investments;
        o        any shortfall in revenue or net income or any increase in
                 losses from levels expected by investors or securities
                 analysts;
        o        departure of key personnel;
        o        potential legal and regulatory matters;
        o        operating performance of companies comparable to us; and
        o        general economic trends and other external factors.

Sales of substantial amounts of our common stock in the public market may have
an adverse effect on the market price of our common stock

         If a market does develop for our shares of common stock, of which we
can make no assurances, subsequent sales of substantial amounts of our common
stock or the availability of such shares for sale, could adversely affect the
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prevailing market price for our common stock. If this occurs and continues, it
could impair our ability to raise additional capital through the sale of equity
securities should we desire to do so.

         We are authorized to issue up to 199,000,000 shares of common stock,
par value $.001 per share. Our board of directors also has authority, without
action or vote of the shareholders, to issue all or part of the authorized but
unissued shares. Any such issuance will dilute the percentage ownership of
shareholders and may further dilute the book value of the common stock. These
issuances may also serve to enhance existing management's ability to maintain
control of Innocap.

PART I, ITEM 3. DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY

         Innocap has not commenced business and has no assets. We anticipate
that Innocap's principal assets following commencement of operations will be
securities.

PART I, ITEM 4. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT.

         As of February 26, 2004 we had 50,000,000 shares of common stock
outstanding which are held by five shareholders. The chart below sets forth the
ownershipof certain individuals and entities. This chart discloses those persons
known by the board of directors to have, or to claim to have, beneficial
ownership of more than 5% of the outstanding shares of our common stock as of
February 26, 2004; of all directors and executive officers of Innocap; and of
our directors and officers as a group.

Name and Address of                    Number of Shares
Beneficial Owner        Options 1     Beneficially Owned 2 3    Percent of Class
- ----------------        ---------     ----------------------    ----------------
B. Alva Schoomer
5675 B Baldwin Court
Norcross, GA 30071      2,000,000         12,000,000                   23.07%

Stephen B. Schneer
605 Third Avenue
New York, NY 10158        500,000            500,000                     .99%

Gary B. Wolff
805 Third Avenue
New York, NY 10017      2,000,000         12,000,000                   23.07%

Edward A. Heil
80 Orville Drive
Bohemia, NY 11716       5,000,000         20,000,000                   36.36%

K. Ivan F. Gothner
82 Mountain Road
Wilbraham, MA 01095     1,000,000         11,000,000                   21.57%

Doyle S. Elliott
501 Manatee Avenue
Holmes Beach, FL 34217  5,000,000         10,000,000                   18.18%

Officers and Directors
as a group (2 members)  2,500,000         12,500,000                   23.81%
         .......................................................................
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1        All  options are exercisable at $.001 per share for five (5) years from
         date of issuance.
2        Unless otherwise indicated, Innocap believes that all persons named in
         the table have sole voting and investment power with respect to all
         common shares beneficially owned by them. A person is deemed to be the
         beneficial owner of securities which may be acquired by such person
         within 60 days from the date indicated above upon the exercise of
         options, warrants or convertible securities. Each beneficial owner's
         percentage ownership is determined by assuming that options, warrants
         or convertible securities that are held by such person (but not those
         held by any other person) and which are exercisable within 60 days of
         the date indicated above, have been exercised.
3        Includes the number of options indicated under column entitled
         "Options".

PART 1, ITEM 5.  DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE OFFICERS, PROMOTERS AND CONTROL PERSONS

Our management consists of:

Name                              Age                        Title
- ----                              ---                        -----
B. Alva Schoomer                  70                Chairman, President and CFO



Stephen B. Schneer                72                Director

B. Alva Schoomer - Founded us in 2004. Dr. Schoomer has been an independent
consultant since 1988 working on projects and engagements that are similar to
those that INNOCAP plans to seek. Prior to 1988, Dr. Schoomer held executive
positions with W.P. Carey & Co., Inc., Innovation Investors (a partnership
underwritten by Shearson Lehman), RAC Information Systems, Inc., Greenwich
Research Associates, A. G. Becker & Co., and the American Stock Exchange. Dr.
Schoomer holds a Ph.D. in chemistry and physics from the California Institute of
Technology. Dr. Schoomer is also the president of BAS Consulting, Inc., a
development stage public company (not yet listed for trading).

Stephen B. Schneer - is an attorney who has been practicing law in New York City
since 1955 specializing in domestic and international transactions. He received
an LLB from Columbia University in 1953 and was admitted to the New York State
Bar in 1955. Mr. Schneer is also admitted to practice law in both the Eastern
and Southern District Courts in the State of New York as well as the 2nd Circuit
and The United States Supreme Court.

Board of Directors

         All directors hold office until the completion of their term of office,
which is not longer than three years, or until their successors have been
elected and have qualified. All officers are appointed annually by the board of
directors and, subject to existing employment agreements, serve at the
discretion of the board. Currently, directors receive no compensation.
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Committees of the Board of Directors

         Concurrent with having sufficient members and resources, the Innocap
board of directors will establish an audit committee, investment committee and a
compensation committee. The audit committee will review the results and scope of
the audit and other services provided by the independent auditors and review and
evaluate the system of internal controls. The investment committee will review
and approve all investments in excess of $50,000 and assist in determining the
carrying values of portfolio investments. The compensation committee will manage
the stock option plan and review and recommend compensation arrangements for the
officers. No final determination has yet been made as to the memberships of
these committees or when we will have sufficient members to establish
committees.

         All directors will be reimbursed by Innocap for any expenses incurred
in attending directors' meetings provided that Innocap has the resources to pay
these fees. Innocap will consider applying for officers and directors liability
insurance at such time when it has the resources to do so.

Stock Option Plan

         Pursuant to the January 27, 2004 board of directors approval and
subsequent stockholder approval, we adopted our 2004 Non-Statutory Stock Option
Plan whereby Innocap reserved for issuance up to 20,000,000 shares of its common
stock.

         Management has issued 17,000,000 options under the plan on February 26,
2004 to certain current members of its management team as well as other persons
whom it considers to be important to its current and proposed business
activities, as follows with all options exercisable at $.001 per share for a
period of five years from the date of issuance.

        Name                                       Number of Options
        --------------                             -----------------
        Edward A. Heil                                 5,000,000
        Gary B. Wolff                                  2,000,000
        B. Alva Schoomer                               2,000,000
        Doyle S. Elliott                               5,000,000
        Stephen B. Schneer                               500,000
        Jody Walker                                      500,000
        K. Ivan F. Gothner                             1,000,000
        R. Bret Jenkins                                1,000,000
        Total                                         17,000,000

         As previously indicated, the board of directors, on January 27, 2004,
adopted the plan so as to provide a long-term incentive for employees,
non-employee directors, consultants, attorneys and advisors of Innocap and its
subsidiaries, if any. The board of directors believes that Innocap's policy of
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granting stock options to such persons will continue to provide it with a
critical advantage in attracting and retaining qualified candidates. In
addition, the plan is intended to provide Innocap with maximum flexibility to
compensate plan participants. It is expected that such flexibility will be an
integral part of Innocap's policy to encourage employees, non-employee
directors, consultants, attorneys and advisors to focus on the long-term growth
of stockholder value. The board of directors believes that important advantages
to Innocap are gained by an option program such as
        o the plan which includes incentives for motivating employees of
          Innocap, while at the same time promoting a closer identity of
          interest between employees,
        o non-employee directors,
        o consultants,
        o attorneys, and
        o advisors on the one hand, and the stockholders on the other.

         The principal terms of the plan are summarized below, however it is not
intended to be a complete description thereof and such summary is qualified in
its entirety by the actual text of the plan.

Summary Description of the Innocap, Inc. 2004 Non-Statutory Stock Option Plan

         The purpose of the plan is to provide directors, officers and employees
of, consultants, attorneys and advisors to Innocap and its subsidiaries, if any,
with additional incentives by increasing their ownership interest in Innocap.
Directors, officers and other employees of Innocap and its subsidiaries are
eligible to participate in the plan. Options in the form of Non-Statutory Stock
Options may also be granted to directors who are not employed by Innocap and
consultants, attorneys and advisors to Innocap providing valuable services to
Innocap and its subsidiaries. In addition, individuals who have agreed to become
an employee of, director of or an attorney, consultant or advisor to Innocap
and/or its subsidiaries are eligible for option grants, conditional in each case
on actual employment, directorship or attorney, advisor and/or consultant
status. The plan provides for the issuance of NSO's only, which are not intended
to qualify as incentive stock options within the meaning of Section 422 of the
Internal Revenue Code, as amended.

         The board of directors of Innocap or a compensation committee will
administer the plan with the discretion generally to determine the terms of any
option grant, including the:

        o        exercise price,
        o        number of option shares,
        o        term,
        o        vesting schedule, and
        o        the post-termination exercise period.
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 Notwithstanding this discretion:

        o        the term of any option may not exceed 10 years, and
        o        an option will terminate as follows:
        o        if such termination is on account of termination of employment
                 for any reason other than death, without cause, such options
                 shall terminate one year thereafter;
        o        if such termination is on account of death, such options shall
                 terminate 15 months thereafter; and
        o        if such termination is for cause (as determined by the board
                 of directors and/or compensation committee), such options
                 shall terminate immediately.

Unless otherwise determined by the board of directors or compensation committee,
the exercise price per share of common stock subject to an option shall be equal
to no less than 10% of the fair market value of the common stock on the date
such option is granted. No NSO shall be assignable or otherwise transferable
except by will or the laws of descent and distribution or except as permitted in
accordance with SEC Release No.33-7646 as effective April 7, 1999.

         The plan may be amended, altered, suspended, discontinued or terminated
by the board of directors without further stockholder approval, unless such
approval is required by law or regulation or under the rules of the stock
exchange or automated quotation system on which the common stock is then listed
or quoted. Thus, stockholder approval will not necessarily be required for
amendments which might increase the cost of the plan or broaden eligibility
except that no amendment or alteration to the plan shall be made without the
approval of stockholders which would:

        o decrease the NSO price (except as provided in paragraph 9 of the plan)
          or change the classes of persons eligible to participate in the plan,
          or
        o extend the NSO period, or
        o materially increase the benefits accruing to plan participants, or
        o materially modify plan participation eligibility requirements, or



        o extend the expiration date of the plan.

Unless otherwise indicated the plan will remain in effect until terminated by
the board of directors.

Executive Compensation

         No officer, director or employee has received any cash compensation to
date, and no director, officer or employee has a contract or commitment to
receive annual compensation in excess of $100,000. Each officer and director
will be paid a negotiated percentage of profits for the events that they
arrange. They will receive no other compensation from us until we are operating
profitably.
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Conflicts of Interest

         None of our key personnel is required to commit full time to our
affairs and, accordingly, these individuals may have conflicts of interest in
allocating management time among their various business activities. In the
course of their other business activities, certain key personnel may become
aware of investment and business opportunities which may be appropriate for
presentation to us, as well as the other entities with which they are
affiliated. As such, they may have conflicts of interest in determining to which
entity a particular business opportunity should be presented.

         Each officer and director is, so long as he is officer or director,
subject to the restriction that all opportunities contemplated by our plan of
operation that come to his attention, either in the performance of his duties or
in any other manner, will be considered opportunities of, and be made available
to us and the companies that he is affiliated with on an equal basis. A breach
of this requirement will be a breach of the fiduciary duties of the officer or
director. If we or the companies to which the officer or director is affiliated
each desire to take advantage of an opportunity, then the applicable officer or
director would abstain from negotiating and voting upon the opportunity.
However, the officer or director may still take advantage of opportunities if we
should decline to do so. Except as set forth above, we have not adopted any
other conflict of interest policy in connection with these types of
transactions.

PART 1, ITEM 7.   CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS.

The Company's President provides the Company with office space on a rent free,
month-to-month basis.

As relates to issuance of Company shares and/or options to its officers and
directors, reference is made to Part 1, Item 4; Part 1, Item 5, subheading
entitled Stock Option Plan as well as Part II, Item 4 hereto.

PART 1, ITEM 8.   DESCRIPTION OF SECURITIES

Introduction

         Innocap is authorized to issue 199,000,000 shares of common stock and
1,000,000 shares of preferred stock.

Preferred Stock

         Innocap's certificate of incorporation authorizes the issuance of
1,000,000 shares of preferred stock with designations, rights and preferences
determined from time to time by its board of directors. Accordingly, Innocap's
board of directors is empowered, without stockholder approval, to issue shares
of preferred stock with voting, liquidation, conversion, or other rights that
could adversely affect the rights of the holders of the common stock. Although
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Innocap has no present intention to issue any shares of preferred stock, we
cannot assure you that Innocap will not do so in the future.

Common Stock

         There are 50,000,000 shares of common stock issued and outstanding at
January 31, 2004 held by five shareholders. The holders of Innocap's common
stock:

        o have equal ratable rights to dividends from funds legally available
          for payment of dividends when, as and if declared by the board of
          directors;
        o are entitled to share ratably in all of the assets available for
          distribution to holders of common stock upon liquidation, dissolution
          or winding up of our affairs;



        o do not have preemptive, subscription or conversion rights, or
          redemption or access to any sinking fund; and o are entitled to one
          non-cumulative vote per share on all matters submitted to stockholders
          for a vote at any meeting of stockholders.

         There are also outstanding options to acquire 17,000,000 shares of
common stock at a price of $.001 per share. These options are held by eight
individuals. The purpose of the plan is to provide directors, officers and
employees of, as well as consultants, attorneys and advisors to Innocap with
incentives by increasing their ownership interests in Innocap. No cash
consideration was paid by the option holders, and there is a possibility that no
cash consideration will be paid prior to option exercise at which time the
service consideration will be the indicated option exercise price.

Authorized but Unissued Capital Stock

         Nevada law does not require stockholder approval for any issuance of
authorized shares. However, the marketplace rules of the Nasdaq, which would
apply only if Innocap's common stock were listed on the Nasdaq, require
stockholder approval of certain issuances of common stock equal to or exceeding
20% of the then-outstanding voting power or then-outstanding number of shares of
common stock, including in connection with a change of control of Innocap, the
acquisition of the stock or assets of another company or the sale or issuance of
common stock below the book or market value price of such stock. These
additional shares may be used for a variety of corporate purposes, including
future public offerings to raise additional capital or to facilitate corporate
acquisitions.

         One of the effects of the existence of unissued and unreserved common
stock may be to enable the board of directors of Innocap to issue shares to
persons friendly to current management, which issuance could render more
difficult or discourage an attempt to obtain control of Innocap by means of a
merger, tender offer, proxy contest or otherwise, and thereby protect the
continuity of Innocap's management and possibly deprive the stockholders of
opportunities to sell their shares of Innocap common stock at prices higher than
prevailing market prices.

                                       29

No Preemptive Rights

         No holder of any class of stock of Innocap has any preemptive right to
subscribe to any securities of Innocap of any kind or class.

Shareholder Matters

         As a Nevada corporation, we are subject to the Nevada Revised Statutes.
Certain provisions of Nevada law create rights that might be deemed material to
our shareholders. Other provisions might delay or make more difficult
acquisitions of our stock or changes in our control or might also have the
effect of preventing changes in our management or might make it more difficult
to accomplish transactions that some of our shareholders may believe to be in
their best interests.

Dissenters' Rights. Among the rights granted under Nevada law which might be
considered material is the right for shareholders to dissent from certain
corporate actions and obtain payment for their shares. This right is subject to
exceptions, summarized below, and arises in the event of mergers or plans of
exchange. This right normally applies if shareholder approval of the corporate
action is required either by Nevada law or by the terms of the articles of
incorporation.

         A shareholder does not have the right to dissent with respect to any
plan of merger or exchange, if the shares held by the shareholder are part of a
class of shares which are:
        o listed on a national securities exchange,
        o included in the national market system by the National Association of
          Securities Dealers, or
        o held of record by not less than 2,000 holders.

This exception notwithstanding, a shareholder will still have a right of dissent
if it is provided for in the articles of incorporation or if the shareholders
are required under the plan of merger or exchange to accept anything but cash or
owner's interests, or a combination of the two, in the surviving or acquiring
entity, or in any other entity falling in any of the three categories described
above in this paragraph.

Inspection Rights. Nevada law also specifies that shareholders are to have the
right to inspect company records This right extends to any person who has been a
shareholder of record for at least six months immediately preceding his demand.
It also extends to any person holding, or authorized in writing by the holders
of, at least 5% of outstanding shares. Shareholders having this right are to be



granted inspection rights upon five days' written notice. The records covered by
this right include official copies of:
        o the articles of incorporation, and all amendments thereto,
        o bylaws and all amendments thereto; and
        o a stock ledger or a duplicate stock ledger, revised annually,
          containing the names, alphabetically arranged, of all persons who are
          stockholders of the corporation, showing their places of residence, if
          known, and the number of shares held by them, respectively.
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In lieu of the stock ledger or duplicate stock ledger, Nevada law provides that
the corporation may keep a statement setting out the name of the custodian of
the stock ledger or duplicate stock ledger, and the present and complete post
office address, including street and number, if any, where the stock ledger or
duplicate stock ledger specified in this section is kept.

Control Share Acquisitions. Sections 78.378 to 78.3793 of Nevada law contain
provisions that may prevent any person acquiring a controlling interest in a
Nevada-registered company from exercising voting rights. To the extent that
these rights support the voting power of minority shareholders, these rights may
also be deemed material. These provisions will be applicable to us if and when
we have 200 shareholders of record with at least 100 of these having addresses
in Nevada as reflected on our stock ledger. While we do not now have the
required number of shareholders in Nevada or elsewhere, it is possible that at
some future point we will reach these numbers and, accordingly, these provisions
will become applicable. We do not intend to notify shareholders when we have
reached the number of shareholders specified under these provisions of Nevada
law. Shareholders can learn this information pursuant to the inspection rights
described above and can see the number of our shareholders of record by checking
under Item 5 of our annual reports on Form 10-KSB. This form is filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission within 90 days of the close of each fiscal
year once we become subject to '34 Act reporting requirements which will occur
sixty (60) days from the date of the initial filing of this Registration
Statement You can view these and our other filings at www.sec.gov in the EDGAR
database.

         Under NRS Sections 78.378 to 78.3793, an acquiring person who acquires
a controlling interest in company shares may not exercise voting rights on any
of these shares unless these voting rights are granted by a majority vote of our
disinterested shareholders at a special shareholders' meeting held upon the
request and at the expense of the acquiring person. If the acquiring person's
shares are accorded full voting rights and the acquiring person acquires control
shares with a majority or more of all the voting power, any shareholder, other
than the acquiring person, who does not vote for authorizing voting rights for
the control shares, is entitled to demand payment for the fair value of their
shares, and we must comply with the demand. An acquiring person means any person
who, individually or acting with others, acquires or offers to acquire, directly
or indirectly, a controlling interest in our shares. Controlling interest means
the ownership of our outstanding voting shares sufficient to enable the
acquiring person, individually or acting with others, directly or indirectly, to
exercise one-fifth or more but fewer than one-third, one-third or more but less
than a majority, or a majority or more of the voting power of our shares in the
election of our directors. Voting rights must be given by a majority of our
disinterested shareholders as each threshold is reached or exceeded. Control
shares means Innocap's outstanding voting shares that an acquiring person
acquires or offers to acquire in an acquisition or within 90 days immediately
preceding the date when the acquiring person becomes an acquiring person.
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         These Nevada statutes do not apply if a company's articles of
incorporation or bylaws in effect on the tenth day following the acquisition of
a controlling interest by an acquiring person provide that these provisions do
not apply.

         According to NRS 78.378, the provisions referred to above will not
restrict our directors from taking action to protect the interests of Innocap
and our shareholders, including without limitation, adopting or executing plans,
arrangements or instruments that deny rights, privileges, power or authority to
a holder of a specified number of shares or percentage of share ownership or
voting power. Likewise, these provisions do not prevent directors or
shareholders from including stricter requirements in our articles of
incorporation or bylaws relating to the acquisition of a controlling interest in
Innocap.

         Our articles of incorporation and bylaws do not exclude us from the
restrictions imposed by NRS 78.378 to 78.3793, nor do they impose any more
stringent requirements.

Certain Business Combinations. Sections 78.411 to 78.444 of the Nevada law may
restrict our ability to engage in a wide variety of transactions with an
interested shareholder. As was discussed above in connection with NRS 78.378 to



78.3793, these provisions could be considered material to our shareholders,
particularly to minority shareholders. They might also have the effect of
delaying or making more difficult acquisitions of our stock or changes in our
control. These sections of NRS are applicable to any Nevada company with 200 or
more stockholders of record and that has a class of securities registered under
Section 12 of the 1934 Securities Exchange Act, unless Innocap's articles of
incorporation provide otherwise. By this registration statement, we are
registering our common stock under Section 12(g) of the Exchange Act.
Accordingly, upon the effectiveness of this registration statement on Form 10-SB
(which automatically occurs 60 days from initial filing of this Registration
Statement) we will be subject to these statutes as our Articles of Incorporation
do not exempt us from them.

         These provisions of Nevada law prohibit us from engaging in any
combination with an interested stockholder for three years after the interested
stockholder acquired the shares that cause him to become an interested
shareholder, unless he had prior approval of our board of directors. The term
combination is described in NRS 78.416 and includes, among other things,
mergers, sales or purchases of assets, and issuances or reclassifications of
securities. If the combination did not have prior approval, the interested
shareholder may proceed after the three-year period only if the shareholder
receives approval from a majority of our disinterested shares or the offer meets
the requirements for fairness that are specified in NRS 78.441-42. For the above
provisions, resident domestic corporation means a Nevada corporation that has
200 or more shareholders. An interested stockholder is defined in NSR 78.423 as
someone who is either:
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        o         the beneficial owner, directly or indirectly, of 10% or more
                  of the voting power of our outstanding voting shares; or

        o         our affiliate or associate and who within three years
                  immediately before the date in question, was the beneficial
                  owner, directly or indirectly, of 10% or more of the voting
                  power of our outstanding shares at that time.

Directors' Duties. Section 78.138 of the Nevada law allows our directors and
officers, in exercising their powers to further our interests, to consider the
interests of our employees, suppliers, creditors and customers. They can also
consider the economy of the state and the nation, the interests of the community
and of society and our long-term and short-term interests and shareholders,
including the possibility that these interests may be best served by our
continued independence. Our directors may resist a change or potential change in
control if they, by a majority vote of a quorum, determine that the change or
potential change is opposed to or not in our best interest. Our board of
directors may consider these interests or have reasonable grounds to believe
that, within a reasonable time, any debt which might be created as a result of
the change in control would cause our assets to be less than our liabilities,
render us insolvent, or cause us to file for bankruptcy protection

Amendments to Bylaws - Our articles of incorporation provide that the power to
adopt, alter, amend, or repeal our bylaws is vested exclusively with the board
of directors. In exercising this discretion, our board of directors could
conceivably alter our bylaws in ways that would affect the rights of our
shareholders and the ability of any shareholder or group to effect a change in
our control; however, the board would not have the right to do so in a way that
would violate law or the applicable terms of our articles of incorporation.

Quoting and Trading of Innocap's Common Stock

         Prior to the date of thisRegistration Statement, there has not been any
established trading market for Innocap's common stock. Application will be made
to quote the shares of Innocap's common stock on the OTCBB or similar quotation
service when we have a sufficient number of shareholders, if ever. We cannot
assure you as to whether our application will be accepted or, if accepted, the
prices at which Innocap's common stock will trade if a trading market develops,
of which we can provide no assurances. Until Innocap's common stock is fully
distributed and an orderly market develops, if ever, in Innocap's common stock,
the price at which it trades is likely to fluctuate significantly. Prices for
Innocap's common stock will be determined in the marketplace and may be
influenced by many factors, including:

        o the depth and liquidity of the market for shares of Innocap's common
          stock,
        o developments affecting the businesses of Innocap generally,
        o investor perception of Innocap, and
        o general economic and market conditions.

We cannot assure you that an orderly or liquid market will ever develop for the
shares of our common stock.
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Penny Stock Restrictions

         Until Innocap's shares of common stock qualify for inclusion in the
Nasdaq system, if ever, the trading of its securities, if any, will be in the
over-the-counter markets which are commonly referred to as the pink sheets or on
the OTCBB. As a result, an investor may find it difficult to dispose of, or to
obtain accurate quotations as to the price of, the securities offered.

         SEC Rule 15g-9 establishes the definition of a penny stock for purposes
relevant to Innocap, as any equity security that has a market price of less than
$5.00 per share or with an exercise price of less than $5.00 per share, subject
to a limited number of exceptions. It is likely that our shares will be
considered to be penny stocks. For any transaction involving a penny stock,
unless exempt, the penny stock rules require that a broker or dealer approve a
person's account for transactions in penny stocks and the broker or dealer
receive from the investor a written agreement to the transaction setting forth
the identity and quantity of the penny stock to be purchased.

         In order to approve a person's account for transactions in penny
stocks, the broker or dealer must obtain financial information and investment
experience and objectives of the person and make a reasonable determination that
the transactions in penny stocks are suitable for that person and that person
has sufficient knowledge and experience in financial matters to be capable of
evaluating the risks of transactions in penny stocks.

         The broker or dealer must also deliver, prior to any transaction in a
penny stock, a disclosure schedule prepared by the SEC relating to the penny
stock market, which, in highlight form, sets forth:

        o        the basis on which the broker or dealer made the suitability
                 determination and
        o        that the broker or dealer received a signed, written agreement
                 from the investor prior to the transaction.

Disclosure also has to be made about the risks of investing in penny stock in
both public offerings and in secondary trading and commissions payable to both
the broker-dealer and the registered representative, current quotations for the
securities and the rights and remedies available to an investor in cases of
fraud in penny stock transactions. Finally, monthly statements have to be sent
disclosing recent price information for the penny stock held in the account and
information on the limited market in penny stocks.

 Rule 144 Sales

         All of the outstanding shares of common stock held by present
stockholders are restricted securities within the meaning of Rule 144 under the
1933 Act, as amended
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         As restricted shares, these shares may be resold only pursuant to an
effective registration statement or under the requirements of Rule 144 or other
applicable exemptions from registration under the Act and as required under
applicable state securities laws. Rule 144 provides in essence that a person who
has held restricted securities for a prescribed period may, under certain
conditions, sell every three months, in brokerage transactions, a number of
shares that does not exceed 1.0% of a company's outstanding common stock The
alternative average weekly trading volume during the four calendar weeks prior
to the sale is not available to Innocap shareholders being that neither the
OTCBB or pink sheets is an automated quotation system and, accordingly, market
based volume limitations are not available for securities quoted only over the
OTCBB or on the pink sheets. As a result of revisions to Rule 144 which became
effective on or about April 29, 1997, there is no limit on the amount of
restricted securities that may be sold by a non-affiliate after the restricted
securities have been held by the owner for a period of two years. A sale under
Rule 144 or under any other exemption from the Act, if available, or pursuant to
subsequent registrations of shares of common stock of present stockholders, may
have a depressive effect upon the price of the common stock in any market that
may develop. The 50,000,000 shares of common stock outstanding were issued on
January 23, 2004 and, accordingly, will not be available for re-sale pursuant to
Rule 144 until January 23, 2005 assuming Innocap is current with respect to its
1934 Act reporting requirements.

Regulation E

         As a BDC, we may issue shares that will not be registered under the
1933 Act because their issuance and sale is exempt from such registration
requirements pursuant to Regulation E of the 1933 Act. Because the first
$5,000,000 that we raise will be from shares that will be acquired by investors
in transactions involving an exempt public offering pursuant to Regulation E,
such shares will be unrestricted or free-trading securities and may be freely
traded, transferred, assigned, pledged or otherwise disposed of at the time of
issuance.



Blue Sky Considerations

         Because the securities registered hereunder have not been registered
for resale under the blue sky laws of any state, the holders of such shares and
persons who desire to purchase them in any trading market that might develop in
the future, should be aware that there may be significant state blue-sky law
restrictions upon the ability of investors to sell the securities and of
purchasers to purchase the securities. Accordingly, investors should consider
the secondary market for Innocap's securities to be a limited one.

                                     PART II

         PART II, ITEM 1. MARKET PRICE OF AND DIVIDENDS ON THE REGISTRANT'S
COMMON EQUITY AND RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS.
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         There is no current market for the shares of our common stock. We
cannot assure you that a liquid market will develop in the foreseeable future.
Transfer of our common stock may also be restricted under the securities or blue
sky laws of certain states and foreign jurisdictions. Consequently, investors
may not be able to liquidate their investments and should be prepared to hold
the common stock for an indefinite period of time.

         We have never paid any cash dividends on shares of our common sock and
do not anticipate that we will pay dividends in the foreseeable future. We
intend to apply any earnings to fund the development of our business. The
purchase of shares of common stock is inappropriate for investors seeking
current or near term income.

PART II, ITEM 2. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS.

         We are not involved in any litigation.

PART II, ITEM 3. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS.

         We have no disagreements with our accountants on the accounting and
financial disclosures contained in this registration statement or as an exhibit
hereto.

PART II, ITEM 4. RECENT SALES OF UNREGISTERED SECURITIES

         During the three years preceding the filing of this Form 10-SB,
Registrant has issued securities without registration under the Securities Act
on the terms and circumstances described in the following paragraphs:

            On January 23, 2004, 50,000,000 shares of common stock were issued
for $50,000 in services prior to incorporation to five individuals as founders.
No cash consideration was paid. The services consisted of developing a business
plan and preparation of organizational and incorporation documents as well as
this registration statement. These individuals had an opportunity to ask
questions of and receive answers from executive officers of Registrant and were
provided with access to Registrant's documents and records in order to verify
the information provided. All transactions were negotiated in face-to-face
discussions between executives of Registrant and the individual purchaser. The
securities bear a restrictive legend, and stop transfer instructions are noted
on the stock transfer records of the Registrant. No underwriter participated in
the foregoing transaction, and no underwriting discounts or commissions were
paid to anyone.

         On February 26, 2004, management issued 17,000,000 options to the
following eight persons whom it considers to be important to its current and
proposed business activities, as follows with all options exercisable at $.001
per share for a period of five years from the date of issuance.
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        Name                                        Number of Options
        ---------------                             ------------------
        Edward A. Heil                                 5,000,000
        Gary B. Wolff                                  2,000,000
        B. Alva Schoomer                               2,000,000
        Doyle S. Elliott                               5,000,000
        Stephen B. Schneer                               500,000
        Jody Walker                                      500,000
        K. Ivan F. Gothner                             1,000,000
        R. Bret Jenkins                                1,000,000
        Total                                         17,000,000

          The options were granted under our 2004 Stock Incentive Plan. No



underwriter participated in the foregoing transaction, and no underwriting
discounts or commissions were paid to anyone.

         The foregoing issuances of securities were effected in reliance upon
the exemption from registration provided by section 4(2) under the 1933 Act.

PART II, ITEM 5. INDEMNIFICATION OF OFFICERS AND DIRECTORS

         Innocap's certificate of incorporation provides that Innocap shall
indemnify directors and officers to the fullest extent permitted by the laws of
the state of Nevada as set forth in Nevada Revised Statutes Chapter 78.
Innocap's certificate of incorporation also provides that a director of Innocap
shall not be liable to the corporation or its stockholders for monetary damages
for breach of fiduciary duty as a director, except to the extent the exemption
from liability or limitation thereof is not permitted under Nevada Law as the
law exists or may be amended in the future.

         Innocap has been advised that, in the opinion of the SEC, this type of
indemnification is against public policy as expressed in the1933 Act and is,
therefore, unenforceable. In the event that a claim for indemnification against
these types of liabilities, other than the payment by it of expenses incurred or
paid by a director, officer or controlling person in the successful defense of
any action, suitor proceeding, is asserted by a director, officer or controlling
person in connection with the securities being registered, Innocap will submit
the question of whether indemnification by it is against public policy to an
appropriate court and will be governed by the final adjudication of the case.

         There is no pending litigation or proceeding involving a director or
officer as to which indemnification is or may be sought.
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                          INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Board of Directors
Innocap, Inc.
Norcross, GA

We have audited the accompanying balance sheet of Innocap, Inc. (a development
stage enterprise) as of January 31, 2004 and the related statements of
operations, stockholders' equity and cash flows for the period from January 23,
2004 (inception) to January 31, 2004. These financial statements are the
responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an
opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted
in the United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a
test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in
all material respects, the financial position of Innocap, Inc. as of January 31,
2004 and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the period from
January 23, 2004 (inception) to January 31, 2004 in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared assuming the Company
will continue as a going concern. As discussed in Note 3 to the financial
statements, the Company is newly-formed with, among other things, no significant
operating revenues to date which raises substantial doubt about its ability to
continue as a going concern. Management's plans in regard to these matters are
also described in Note 3. The financial statements do not include any
adjustments that might result from the outcome of this uncertainty.

New York, New York                        /s/Sherb & Co., LLP
February 26, 2004                         Certified Public Accountants
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                                  INNOCAP, INC.
                          (A Development Stage Company)
                                  Balance Sheet
                                January 31, 2004

                                     ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS:

 Cash                                              $   -
                                                    -------

TOTAL ASSETS                                       $   -
                                                    =======

                      LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

CURRENT LIABILITIES:

 Total                                             $   -
                                                    ------

STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY:

 Preferred stock at $0.001 par value;
 1,000,000 shares authorized, -0- outstanding          -
 Common stock at $0.001 par value; authorized
 199,000,000 shares; 50,000,000 shares issued
 and outstanding                                    50,000
 Accumulated deficit                               (50,000)
                                                    -------

     Total Stockholders' Equity                       -
                                                    -------

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY         $  -
                                                    =======

   The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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                                  INNOCAP, INC.
                          (A Development Stage Company)
                             Statement of Operations

                                                         Period from
                                                      January 23, 2004
                                                       (inception) to
                                                      January 31, 2004
                                                     -----------------
Revenue                                               $     -
                                                       -----------

General and administrative
 Organization and related expenses                        50,000
                                                       -----------
Net loss                                              $  (50,000)
                                                       ===========

Basic and diluted loss per share                      $    (0.00)
                                                       ===========



Weighted average number of common
 shares outstanding                                   50,000,000
                                                      ============

   The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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                                  INNOCAP, INC.
                          (A Development Stage Company)
                             Statement of Cash Flows

                                                         Period from
                                                      January 23, 2004
                                                       (inception) to
                                                      January 31, 2004
                                                     -----------------
OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net loss                                             $    (50,000)
Organization expenses settled with shares                  50,000
                                                      ------------
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities                    -

FINANCING ACTIVITIES:                                        -

INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS                        -

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF PERIOD             -
                                                      ------------
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF PERIOD           $       -
                                                      ============

SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULE OF CASH FLOW ACTIVITIES:
Cash Paid For:
Interest                                             $       -
                                                      ============
Income taxes                                         $       -
                                                      ============

  The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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                                  INNOCAP, INC.
                          (A Development Stage Company)
                        Statement of Stockholders' Equity

<TABLE>
<CAPTION>

                                             Common stock          Additional
                                            -----------------        Paid-in      Accumulated
                                          Shares        Amount       Capital        deficit



                                      ------------- ------------- ------------- ---------------
<S>                                                  <C>           <C>           <C>
Inception                                   -        $      -      $    -        $      -

Common stock issued for  services
 at $0.001 per share, January 23,
 2004                                   50,000,000        50,000        -            (50,000)
                                      ------------- ------------- ------------- ---------------

Balance, January 31, 2004               50,000,000      $ 50,000   $    -        $   (50,000)
                                      ============= ============= ============= ===============

</TABLE>

    The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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                                  Innocap, Inc.
                          (A Development Stage Company)
                          NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1 -- ORGANIZATION

         Innocap, Inc. (the "Company") was incorporated under the laws of the
State of Nevada on January 23, 2004. It intends to file a notice with the
Securities and Exchange Commission of its intent to elect in good faith, within
90 days from the date of such filing, to be regulated as a Business Development
Company under the Investment Company Act of 1940 and be subject to Sections 54
through 65 of said Act.

NOTE 2--SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Presentation - Development Stage Company

         The Company has not earned any revenue from operations. Accordingly,
the Company's activities have been accounted for as those of a "Development
Stage Enterprise" as set forth in Financial Accounting Standards Board Statement
No. 7 ("SFAS 7"). Among the disclosures required by SFAS 7 are that the
Company's financial statements be identified as those of a development stage
company, and that the statements of operations, stockholders' equity and cash
flows disclose activity since the date of the Company's inception.

                a.  Accounting Method

                The Company's financial statements are prepared using the
                accrual method of accounting. The Company has elected a fiscal
                year ending on January 31.

                b.  Provision for Taxes

                At January 31, 2004, the Company had net operating loss
                carryforwards of $50,000 that may be offset against future
                Federal taxable income through 2023. No tax benefit has been
                reported with respect to these net operating loss carryforwards
                in the accompanying financial statements because the Company
                believes that realization is not likely. Accordingly, the
                potential tax benefits of the net loss carryforwards are fully
                offset by a valuation allowance.

                The income tax benefit differs from the amount computed at the
                federal statutory rates of approximately 38% as follows:



                Income tax benefit at statutory rate    $    19,000
                Valuation allowance                         (19,000)
                                                         -----------
                Total                                   $      -
                                                         ===========

                Deferred tax assets (liabilities) at January 31, 2004 are
                comprised of the following:
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                Net operating loss carryforwards        $    19,000
                Valuation allowance                         (19,000)
                                                         -----------
                Net                                     $      -
                                                         ===========

                If substantial changes in the Company's ownership should occur,
                there would be an annual limitation of the amount of net
                operating loss carryforwards that could be utilized by the
                Company.

                c.  Cash Equivalents

                The Company considers all highly liquid investments with a
                maturity of three months or less when purchased to be cash
                equivalents.

                d.  Estimates

                The preparation of financial statements in conformity with
                generally accepted accounting principles requires management to
                make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts
                of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets
                and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the
                reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting
                period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

                If the Company is successful in raising funds and becoming a
                business development company, its principal estimates will
                involve the determination of the value of its portfolio
                companies.

                The net asset value per share of our outstanding shares of
                common stock will be determined quarterly, as soon as
                practicable after, and as of the end of, each calendar quarter,
                by dividing the value of total assets minus total liabilities by
                the number of shares outstanding at the date as of which such
                determination is made.

                In calculating the value of our total assets, we will value
                securities that are publicly traded at the closing price on the
                valuation date for exchange traded and NASDAQ listed securities
                or the average of the bid and asked prices for other securities.
                Debt and equity securities that are not publicly traded will be
                valued at fair value as determined in good faith by the
                valuation committee of our board of directors based on the
                recommendation by our investment adviser and under valuation
                guidelines adopted by our board of directors, and then approved
                by our entire board of directors. Initially, the fair value of
                these securities will be their original cost. Debt securities
                valued at cost would be revalued for significant events
                affecting the issuer's
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                performance and equity securities valued at cost would be
                revalued if significant developments or other factors affecting
                the investment provide a basis for valuing the security at a
                price other than cost, such as results of subsequent financing,
                the availability of market quotations, the portfolio company's
                operations and changes in market conditions.

                For warrants, our cost usually will be a nominal amount, such as
                $.01 per share. Debt securities with remaining maturities of 60



                days or less at the time of purchase will be valued at amortized
                cost. Debt securities which are publicly traded will be valued
                by using market quotations obtained from pricing services or
                dealers. Our valuation guidelines are subject to periodic review
                by our board of directors and may be revised in light of our
                experience, regulatory developments or otherwise.

                Determination of fair values involves subjective judgment and
                estimates not susceptible to substantiation by auditing
                procedures. Accordingly, under current auditing standards, the
                notes to our financial statements will refer to the uncertainty
                with respect to the possible effect of such valuations, and any
                change in such valuations, on our financial statements.

                e.  Basic Loss Per Common Share

                Basic loss per common share has been calculated based on the
                weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period
                after giving retroactive effect to stock splits.

                f.  Impact Of New Accounting Standards

                In April 2002, the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting
                Standards No. 145, Rescission of FASB Statements No. 4, 44 and
                62, Amendment of FASB Statement 13, and Technical Corrections
                ("SFAS 145"). For most companies, SFAS 145 requires gains and
                losses from the extinguishment of debt to be classified as a
                component of income or loss from continuing operations. Prior to
                the issuance of SFAS 145, early debt extinguishments were
                required to be recognized as extraordinary items. SFAS 145
                amended other previously issued statements and made numerous
                technical corrections. SFAS 145 is effective for fiscal years
                beginning after May 15, 2002. Adoption of this standard has had
                no impact on the Company.
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                The FASB recently issued Statement of Financial Accounting
                Standards No. 146, Accounting for Costs Associated with Exit or
                Disposal Activities ("SFAS 146"). SFAS 146 nullifies the
                Emerging Issues Task Force ("EITF") Issue No. 94-3, Liability
                Recognition for Certain Employee Termination Benefits and Other
                Costs to Exit an Activity. SFAS 146 requires that a liability
                associated with an exit or disposal activity be recognized when
                the liability is incurred while EITF Issue No. 94-3 recognized
                such liability at such time that an entity committed to an exit
                plan. The provisions of SFAS 146 are effective for exit or
                disposal activities initiated after December 31, 2002 with early
                application encouraged.

                On October 1, 2002, the FASB issued SFAS 147, which applies to
                all acquisitions of a financial institution except those between
                two or more mutual enterprises, which is being addressed in a
                separate project. SFAS 147 is not expected to have any impact on
                the Company

                On December 31, 2002, the FASB issued SFAS No. 148, Accounting
                for Stock-Based Compensation--Transition and Disclosure, which
                amends SFAS No. 123, Accounting for Stock Based Compensation.
                SFAS 148 provides alternative methods of transition for a
                voluntary change to the fair value based method of accounting
                for stock-based employee compensation. (Under the fair value
                based method, compensation cost for stock options is measured
                when options are issued.) In addition, SFAS 148 amends the
                disclosure requirements of SFAS 123 to require more prominent
                and more frequent disclosures in financial statements of the
                effects of stock-based compensation. The transition guidance and
                annual disclosure provisions of SFAS 148 are effective for
                fiscal years ending after December 15, 2002, with earlier
                application permitted in certain circumstances. The interim
                disclosure provisions are effective for financial reports
                containing financial statements for interim periods beginning
                after December 15, 2002.

                In May 2003, the FASB issued SFAS No. 150, Accounting for
                Certain Financial Instruments with Characteristics of both
                Liabilities and Equity." This statement establishes standards



                for how an issuer classifies and measures in its statement of
                financial position certain financial instruments with
                characteristics of both liabilities and equity. In accordance
                with the standard, financial instruments that embody obligations
                for the issuer are required to be classified as liabilities.
                This Statement is effective for financial instruments entered
                into or modified after May 31, 2003, and otherwise is effective
                at the beginning of the first interim period beginning
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                after June 15, 2003. The Company does not expect the provision
                of this statement to have a significant impact on the Company's
                financial statements.

                In November 2002, the FASB issued Interpretation No. 45,
                Guarantor's Accounting and Disclosure Requirements for
                Guarantees, Including Indirect Guarantees of Indebtedness of
                Others." Interpretation 45 requires a guarantor to include
                disclosure of certain obligations, and if applicable, at the
                inception of the guarantee, recognize a liability for the fair
                value of other certain obligations undertaken in issuing a
                guarantee. The recognition requirement is effective for
                guarantees issued or modified after December 31, 2002. The
                Company has no obligations regarding Interpretation No. 45.

                In January 2003, the FASB issued Interpretation No. 46,
                Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities." Interpretation 46
                clarifies the application of Accounting Research Bulletin No.
                51, Consolidated Financial Statements, and applies immediately
                to any variable interest entities created after January 31, 2003
                and to variable interest entities in which an interest is
                obtained after that date. The Company holds no interest in
                variable interest entities.
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NOTE 3 -- GOING CONCERN

         The Company's financial statements are prepared using generally
accepted accounting principles applicable to a going concern that contemplates
the realization of assets and liquidation of liabilities in the normal course of
business. The Company has not established any source of revenue to cover its
operating costs. The Company will engage in very limited activities without
incurring any liabilities that must be satisfied in cash until a source of
funding is secured. The Company will offer noncash consideration and seek equity
lines as a means of financing its operations. If the Company is unable to obtain
revenue producing contracts or financing or if the revenue or financing it does
obtain is insufficient to cover any operating losses it may incur, it may
substantially curtail or terminate its operations or seek other business
opportunities through strategic alliances, acquisitions or other arrangements
that may dilute the interests of existing stockholders.

NOTE 4 - SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

         On January 23, 2004, the Board of Directors issued 50,000,000 shares of
common stock for $50,000 in services to the founding shareholders of the
Company.

Preferred Stock

         The Company's certificate of incorporation authorizes the issuance of
1,000,000 shares of preferred stock with designations, rights and preferences
determined from time to time by its board of directors. Accordingly, the
Company's board of directors is empowered, without stockholder approval, to
issue shares of preferred stock with voting, liquidation, conversion, or other
rights that could adversely affect the rights of the holders of the common
stock. At January 31, 2004, the Company had no shares of preferred stock issued



and outstanding.

Common Stock

         The holders of the Company's common stock:

        o Have equal ratable rights to dividends from funds legally available
          for payment of dividends when, as and if declared by the board of
          directors;

        o Are entitled to share ratably in all of the assets available for
          distribution to holders of common stock upon liquidation, dissolution
          or winding up of our affairs;

        o Do not have preemptive, subscription or conversion rights, or
          redemption or access to any sinking fund; and
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        o Are entitled to one noncumulative vote per share on all matters
          submitted to stockholders for a vote at any meeting of stockholders.

Stock Option Plan

         Pursuant to a January 27, 2004 Board of Directors approval and
subsequent stockholder approval, the Company adopted its 2004 Non-Statutory
Stock Option Plan (the "Plan") whereby it reserved for issuance up to 20,000,000
shares of its common stock. The purpose of the Plan is to provide directors,
officers and employees of, consultants, attorneys and advisors to the Company
and its subsidiaries with additional incentives by increasing their ownership
interest in the Company. Directors, officers and other employees of the Company
and its subsidiaries are eligible to participate in the Plan. Options in the
form of Non-Statutory Stock Options ("NSO") may also be granted to directors who
are not employed by the Company and consultants, attorneys and advisors to the
Company providing valuable services to the Company and its subsidiaries. In
addition, individuals who have agreed to become an employee of, director of or
an attorney, consultant or advisor to the Company and/or its subsidiaries are
eligible for option grants, conditional in each case on actual employment,
directorship or attorney, advisor and/or consultant status. The Plan provides
for the issuance of NSO's only, which are not intended to qualify as "incentive
stock options" within the meaning of Section 422 of the Internal Revenue Code,
as amended.

         The Board of Directors of the Company or a Compensation Committee (once
established) will administer the Plan with the discretion generally to determine
the terms of any option grant, including the number of option shares, exercise
price, term, vesting schedule and the post-termination exercise period.
Notwithstanding this discretion (i) the term of any option may not exceed 10
years and (ii) an option will terminate as follows: (a) if such termination is
on account of termination of employment for any reason other than death, without
cause, such options shall terminate one year thereafter; (b) if such termination
is on account of death, such options shall terminate 15 months thereafter; and
(c) if such termination is for cause (as determined by the Board of Directors
and/or Compensation Committee), such options shall terminate immediately. Unless
otherwise determined by the Board of Directors or Compensation Committee, the
exercise price per share of common stock subject to an option shall be equal to
no less than 10% of the fair market value of the common stock on the date such
option is granted. No NSO shall be assignable or otherwise transferable except
by will or the laws of descent and distribution or except as permitted in
accordance with SEC Release No.33-7646 as effective April 7, 1999.
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         The Plan may be amended, altered, suspended, discontinued or terminated
by the Board of Directors without further stockholder approval, unless such
approval is required by law or regulation or under the rules of the stock
exchange or automated quotation system on which the common stock is then listed
or quoted. Thus, stockholder approval will not necessarily be required for
amendments which might increase the cost of the Plan or broaden eligibility
except that no amendment or alteration to the Plan shall be made without the
approval of stockholders which would (a) increase the total number of shares



reserved for the purposes of the Plan or decrease the NSO price (except as
provided in paragraph 9 of the Plan) or change the classes of persons eligible
to participate in the Plan or (b) extend the NSO period or (c) materially
increase the benefits accruing to Plan participants or (d) materially modify
Plan participation eligibility requirements or (e) extend the expiration date of
the Plan. Unless otherwise indicated the Plan will remain in effect until
terminated by the Board of Directors.

NOTE 5 - SUBSEQUENT EVENT

         Management issued 17,000,000 of the 20,000,000 options available under
the Company's 2004 Non-Statutory Stock Option Plan on February 26, 2004 to
certain current members of its management team as well as other persons whom it
considers to be important to its current and proposed business activities, with
all options exercisable at $.001 per share for a period of five years from date
of issuance.
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                            ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION
                                       OF
                                  INNOCAP, INC.

KNOW ALL BY THESE PRESENTS:

                  That the undersigned does hereby associate themselves,
desiring to be incorporated as a corporation in accordance with the laws of the
State of Nevada and hereby certify and adopt the following Articles of
Incorporation, the terms whereof have been agreed upon to be equally obligatory
upon the party signing this instrument and all others who may from time to time
hereinafter become members of this corporation and who may hold stock therein.

                                    ARTICLE I
                                    ---------

                  The name of the corporation is: Innocap, Inc.

                                   ARTICLE II
                                   ----------

        The name and address of the resident agent of the corporation is:

                  NEVADA CORPORATE CENTER, INC.
                  2775 Old Highway 40/ Box 1450
                  Verdi, Nevada 89439

                  Principal and branch offices may hereinafter be established at
such place or places, either within or without the State of Nevada, as may from
time to time be determined by the Board of Directors.

                                   ARTICLE III
                                   -----------
                  The nature and purpose of this business shall be to conduct
any lawful activity as governed by the laws of the State of Nevada.
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                                   ARTICLE IV
                                   ----------

         (a) The Corporation shall be authorized to issue the following shares:

         Class        Number of Shares            Par Value
         -----        ----------------            ---------

         Common       190,000,000                 $.001

         Preferred    1,000,000                   $.001

         (b) The designations and the powers, preferences and rights, and the
qualifications and restrictions thereof are as follows:

                  (1) The Preferred Shares shall be issued from time to time in
         one or more series, with such distinctive serial designations as shall
         be stated and expressed in the resolution or resolutions providing for
         the issue of such shares from time to time adopted by Board of
         Directors; and in such resolution or resolutions providing for the
         issue of shares of each particular series, the Board of Directors is
         expressly authorized to fix the annual rate or rates of dividends for
         the particular series; the dividend payment dates for the particular
         series and the date from which dividends on all shares of such series
         issued prior to the record date for the first dividend payment date
         shall be cumulative; the redemption price or prices for the particular
         series; the voting powers for the particular series, the rights, if
         any, of holders of the shares of the particular series to convert the
         same into shares of any other series or class or other securities of
         the corporation, with any provisions for the subsequent adjustment of
         such conversion rights; and to classify or reclassify any unissued
         preferred shares by fixing or altering from time to time any of the
         foregoing rights, privileges and qualifications.
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                  (2) All the Preferred shares of any one series shall be
         identical with each other in all respects, except that shares of any
         one series issued at different times may differ as to the dates from
         which dividends thereon shall be cumulative; and all Preferred shares
         shall be of equal rank, regardless or series, and shall be identical in
         all respects except as to the particulars fixed by the Board as
         hereinabove provided or as fixed herein.



                (c) No holder of any of the shares of any class of the
Corporation shall be entitled as of right to subscribe for, purchase, or
otherwise acquire any shares of any class of the Corporations which the
Corporation proposes to issue or any rights or options which the Corporation
proposes to grant for the purchase of shares of any class of the Corporation or
for the purchase of any shares, bonds, securities, or obligations of the
Corporations which are convertible into or exchangeable for, or which carry any
rights, to subscribe for, purchase, or otherwise acquire shares of any class of
the Corporation; and any and all of such shares, bonds, securities, or
obligations of the Corporation, whether now or hereafter authorized or created
may be issued, or may be reissued or transferred if the same have been
reacquired and have treasury status, and any and all of such rights and options
may be granted by the Board of Directors to such persons, firms corporations,
and associations, and for such lawful consideration, and on such terms, as the
Board of Directors in its discretion may determine, without first offering the
same, or any thereof, to any said holder.

         (d) The capital stock of this corporation shall be nonassessable and
shall not be subject to assessment to pay the debts of the corporation. Shares
are issued without cumulative voting rights and without any preemptive rights
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                                    ARTICLE V
                                    ----------

                  Members of the governing Board shall be known and styled as
"Directors" and the number thereof shall be one (1) and may be increased or
decreased from time to time pursuant to the By-Laws.

                  The name and address of the first Board of Directors is as
follows:

                      B. Alva Schoomer
                      5675B Baldwin Court
                      Norcross, GA. 30071

                  The officers of the corporation shall be a President, Vice
President, Secretary, and Treasurer. The corporation may have such additional
officers as may be determined from time to time in accordance with the By-Laws.
The officers shall have the powers, perform the duties, and be appointed as may
be determined in accordance with the By-Laws and laws of the State of Nevada.
Any person may hold two (2) or more offices in said corporation.

                                   ARTICLE VI
                                   -----------

                  The corporation shall have perpetual succession by its
corporate name and shall have all the powers herein enumerated or implied
herefrom and the powers now provided or which may hereinafter be provided by law
for corporations in the State of Nevada.

                                   ARTICLE VII
                                   ------------

                  No stockholder shall be liable for the debts of the
corporation beyond the amount which may be due or unpaid upon any share or
shares of stock of said corporation owned by that person.

                                  ARTICLE VIII
                                  -------------

                  Each shareholder entitled to vote at any election for
directors shall have the right to vote, in person or by proxy, the number of
share owned by such shareholder for each director to be elected. Shareholders
shall not be entitled to cumulate their votes.
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                                   ARTICLE IX
                                   ----------

                  The Directors shall have the powers to make and alter the
By-Laws of the corporation. By-Laws made by the Board of Directors under the
powers so conferred may be altered, amended, or repealed by the Board of
Directors or by the stockholders at any meeting called and held for that
purpose.
                                    ARTICLE X
                                    ---------

                  The corporation specifically elects not to be governed by NRS
78.411 to NRS 78.444 inclusive and successor statutory provisions.



                                   ARTICLE XI
                                   ----------

                  The corporation shall indemnify all directors, officers,
employees, and agents to the fullest extent permitted by Nevada law as provided
within NRS 78.751 or any other law then in effect or as it may hereafter be
amended.

                  The corporation shall indemnify each present and future
director, officer, employee, or agent of the corporation who becomes a party or
is threatened to be made a party to any suit or proceeding, whether pending,
completed, or merely threatened, and whether said suit or proceeding is civil,
criminal, administrative, investigative, or otherwise, except an action by or in
the right of the corporation, by reason of the fact that he is or was a
director, officer, employee, or agent of the corporation, or is or was serving
at the request of the corporation as a director, officer, employee, or agent of
another corporation, partnership, joint venture, trust, or other enterprise,
against expenses, including but not limited to attorneys' fees, judgments,
fines, and amounts paid in settlement actually and reasonably incurred by him in
connection with the action, suit, or proceeding if he acted in good faith and in
a manner which he reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the best
interest of the corporation, and, with respect to any criminal action or
proceeding, had no reasonable cause to believe his conduct was unlawful.
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                  The expenses of directors and officers incurred in defending a
civil or criminal action, suit, or proceeding must be paid by the corporation as
they are incurred and in advance of the final disposition of the action, suit,
or proceeding if and only if the director or officer undertakes to repay said
expenses to the corporation if it is ultimately determined by a court of
competent jurisdiction that he is not entitled to be indemnified by the
corporation.
                  The indemnification and advancement of expenses may not be
made to or on behalf of any director or officer if a final adjudication
establishes that the director's of officer's acts or omission involved
intentional misconduct, fraud, or a knowing violation of the law and was
material to the cause of action.

                                   ARTICLE XII
                                   -----------

        The name and address of the incorporator of this corporation is:

                  NEVADA CORPORATE CENTER, INC.
                  2775 Old Highway 40/Box 1490
                  Verdi, Nevada 89439

         IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned incorporator has executed these
Articles of Incorporation of Innocap, Inc.

This ___ day of January, 2004.

                                                     -----------------
                                                     Garrett Sutton, Pres.
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                                    ARTICLE I
                                     OFFICES

         Section 1.01 Registered  Office.  The registered  office shall be at
such address as shall be set forth from time to time in the office of  the
Secretary of State of the State of Nevada.

         Section 1.02 Locations of Offices. The corporation may also have
offices at such other places both within and without the state of Nevada as the
board of directors may from time to time determine or the business of the
corporation may require.

                                   ARTICLE II
                                  STOCKHOLDERS

         Section 2.01 Annual Meeting. The annual meeting of the stockholders
shall be held within 180 days after the end of the corporation's fiscal year at
such time as is designated by the board of directors and as is provided for in
the notice of the meeting. If the election of directors shall not be held on the
day designated herein for the annual meeting of the stockholders or at any
adjournment thereof, the board of directors shall cause the election to be held
at a special meeting of the stockholders as soon thereafter as may be
convenient.

         Section 2.02 Special Meetings. Special meetings of the stockholders may
be called at any time in the manner provided in the articles of incorporation.
At any special meeting of the stockholders, only such business shall be
conducted as shall have been stated in the notice of such special meeting.

         Section 2.03 Place of Meetings. The board of directors may designate
any place, either within or without the state of incorporation, as the place of
meeting for any annual meeting or for any special meeting called by the board of
directors. A waiver of notice signed by all stockholders entitled to vote at a
meeting may designate any place, either within or without the state of
incorporation, as the place for the holding of such meeting. If no designation
is made, the place of meeting shall be at the registered office of the
corporation.

         Section 2.04 Notice of Meetings. The secretary or assistant secretary,
if any, shall cause notice of the time, place, and purpose or purposes of all
meetings of the stockholders (whether annual or special), to be mailed at least
10 but not more than 60 days prior to the meeting, to each stockholder of record
entitled to vote.

         Section 2.05 Waiver of Notice. Any stockholder may waive notice of any
meeting of stockholders (however called or noticed, whether or not called or
noticed, and whether before, during, or after the meeting) by signing a written
waiver of notice or a consent to the holding of such meeting or an approval of
the minutes thereof. Attendance at a meeting, in person or by proxy, shall
constitute waiver of all defects of notice regardless of whether a waiver,
consent, or approval is signed or any objections are made, unless attendance is
solely for the purpose of objecting at the beginning of the meeting to the
transaction of any business because the meeting is not lawfully called or
convened. All such waivers, consents, or approvals shall be made a part of the
minutes of the meeting.
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         Section 2.06 Fixing Record Date. For the purpose of determining: (i)
stockholders entitled to notice of or to vote at any meeting of stockholders or
any adjournment thereof, or to express consent to corporate action in writing
without a meeting; (ii) stockholders entitled to receive payment of any dividend
or other distribution or allotment of any rights or entitled to exercise any
rights in respect to any change, conversion, or exchange of stock; or (iii)
stockholders of the corporation for any other lawful purpose, the board of
directors may fix in advance a date as the record date for any such
determination of stockholders, such date in any case to be not more than 60 days
and, in case of a meeting of stockholders, not less than 10 days prior to the
date on which the particular action requiring such determination of stockholders
is to be taken. If no record date is fixed for the determination of stockholders
entitled to notice of or to vote at a meeting, the day preceding the date on
which notice of the meeting is mailed shall be the record date. For any other
purpose, the record date shall be the close of business on the date on which the
resolution of the board of directors pertaining thereto is adopted. When a
determination of stockholders entitled to vote at any meeting of stockholders
has been made as provided in this section, such determination shall apply to any
adjournment thereof. Failure to comply with this section shall not affect the
validity of any action taken at a meeting of stockholders.

         Section 2.07 Voting Lists. The officers of the corporation shall cause
to be prepared from the stock ledger, at least ten days before every meeting of
stockholders, a complete list of the stockholders entitled to vote at such
meeting or any adjournment thereof, arranged in alphabetical order, and showing



the address of each stockholder and the number of shares registered in the name
of each stockholder. Such list shall be open to the examination of any
stockholder, for any purpose germane to the meeting, during ordinary business
hours, for a period of at least ten days prior to the meeting, either at a place
within the city where the meeting is to be held, which place shall be specified
in the notice of the meeting, or, if not so specified, at the registered office
of the corporation. The list shall also be produced and kept at the time and
place of the meeting during the whole time thereof and may be inspected by any
stockholder who is present. The original stock ledger shall be the only evidence
as to who are the stockholders entitled to examine the stock ledger, the list
required by this section, or the books of the corporation, or to vote in person
or by proxy at any meeting of stockholders.

         Section 2.08 Quorum. Stock representing a majority of the voting power
of all outstanding stock of the corporation entitled to vote, present in person
or represented by proxy, shall constitute a quorum at all meetings of the
stockholders for the transaction of business, except as otherwise provided by
statute or by the articles of incorporation. If, however, such quorum shall not
be present or represented at any meeting of the stockholders, the stockholders
entitled to vote thereat, present in person or represented by proxy, shall have
power to adjourn the meeting from time to time, without notice other than
announcement at the meeting, until a quorum shall be present or represented. At
such reconvened meeting at which a quorum is present or represented, any
business may be transacted which might have been transacted at the meeting as
originally notified. If the adjournment is for more than 30 days or if after the
adjournment a new record date is fixed for the adjourned meeting, a notice of
the adjourned meeting shall be given to each stockholder of record entitled to
vote at the meeting.

         Section 2.09 Vote Required. When a quorum is present at any meeting,
the vote of the holders of stock having a majority of the voting power present
in person or represented by proxy shall decide any question brought before such
meeting, unless the question is one on which by express provision of the
statutes of the state of Nevada or of the articles of incorporation a different
vote is required, in which case such express provision shall govern and control
the decision of such question.

         Section 2.10 Voting of Stock. Unless otherwise provided in the articles
of incorporation, each stockholder shall at every meeting of the stockholders be
entitled to one vote in person or by proxy for each share of the capital stock
having voting power held by such stockholder, subject to the modification of
such voting rights of any class or classes of the corporation's capital stock by
the articles of incorporation.
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         Section 2.11 Proxies. At each meeting of the stockholders, each
stockholder entitled to vote shall be entitled to vote in person or by proxy;
provided, however, that the right to vote by proxy shall exist only in case the
instrument authorizing such proxy to act shall have been executed in writing by
the registered holder or holders of such stock, as the case may be, as shown on
the stock ledger of the corporation or by his attorney thereunto duly authorized
in writing. Such instrument authorizing a proxy to act shall be delivered at the
beginning of such meeting to the secretary of the corporation or to such other
officer or person who may, in the absence of the secretary, be acting as
secretary of the meeting. In the event that any such instrument shall designate
two or more persons to act as proxy, a majority of such persons present at the
meeting, or if only one be present, that one (unless the instrument shall
otherwise provide) shall have all of the powers conferred by the instrument on
all persons so designated. Persons holding stock in a fiduciary capacity shall
be entitled to vote the stock so held, and the persons whose shares are pledged
shall be entitled to vote, unless the transfer by the pledgor in the books and
records of the corporation shall have expressly empowered the pledgee to vote
thereon, in which case the pledgee or his proxy may represent such stock and
vote thereon. No proxy shall be voted or acted on after six months from its
date, unless the proxy is coupled with an interest, or unless the proxy provides
for a longer period not to exceed seven years.

         Section 2.12 Nomination of Directors. Only persons who are nominated in
accordance with the procedures set forth in this section shall be eligible for
election as directors. Nominations of persons for election to the board of
directors of the corporation may be made at a meeting of stockholders at which
directors are to be elected only (a) by or at the direction of the board of
directors or (b) by any stockholder of the corporation entitled to vote for the
election of directors at a meeting who complies with the notice procedures set
forth in this section. Such nominations, other than those made by or at the
direction of the board of directors, shall be made by timely notice in writing
to the secretary of the corporation. To be timely, a stockholder's notice must
be delivered or mailed to and received at the registered office of the
corporation not less than 30 days prior to the date of the meeting; provided, in
the event that less than 40 days' notice of the date of the meeting is given or
made to stockholders, to be timely, a stockholder's notice must be so received
not later than the close of business on the tenth day following the day on which
such notice of the date of the meeting was mailed. Such stockholder's notice



shall set forth (a) as to each person whom such stockholder proposes to nominate
for election or reelection as a director, all information relating to such
person that is required to be disclosed in solicitations of proxies for election
of directors, or is otherwise required, in each case pursuant to regulation 14A
under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (including each such
person's written consent to serve as a director if elected); and (b) as to the
stockholder giving the notice (i) the name and address of such stockholder as it
appears on the corporation's books, and (ii) the class and number of shares of
the corporation's capital stock that are beneficially owned by such stockholder.
At the request of the board of directors, any person nominated by the board of
directors for election as a director shall furnish to the secretary of the
corporation that information required to be set forth in a stockholder's notice
of nomination which pertains to the nominee. No person shall be eligible for
election as a director of the corporation unless nominated in accordance with
the provisions of this section. The officer of the corporation or other person
presiding at the meeting shall, if the facts so warrant, determine and declare
to the meeting that a nomination was not made in accordance with such
provisions, and if such officer should so determine, such officer shall so
declare to the meeting, and the defective nomination shall be disregarded.

         Section 2.13 Inspectors of Election. There shall be appointed at least
one inspector of the vote for each stockholders' meeting. Such inspector(s)
shall first take and subscribe an oath or affirmation faithfully to execute the
duties of inspector at such meeting with strict impartiality and according to
the best of their ability. Unless appointed in advance of any such meeting by
the board of directors, such inspector(s) shall be appointed for the meeting by
the presiding officer. No director or candidate for the office of director shall
be appointed as such inspector. Such inspector(s) shall be responsible for
tallying and certifying each vote required to be tallied and certified by them
as provided in the resolution of the board of directors appointing them or in
their appointment by the person presiding at such meeting, as the case may be.
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         Section 2.14 Election of Directors. At all meetings of the stockholders
at which directors are to be elected, except as otherwise set forth in any
preferred stock designation (as defined in the articles of incorporation) with
respect to the right of the holders of any class or series of preferred stock to
elect additional directors under specified circumstances, directors shall be
elected by a plurality of the votes cast at the meeting. The election need not
be by ballot unless any stockholder so demands before the voting begins. Except
as otherwise provided by law, the articles of incorporation, any preferred stock
designation, or these bylaws, all matters other than the election of directors
submitted to the stockholders at any meeting shall be decided by a majority of
the votes cast with respect thereto.

         Section 2.15 Business at Annual Meeting. At any annual meeting of the
stockholders, only such business shall be conducted as shall have been brought
before the meeting (a) by or at the direction of the board of directors or (b)
by any stockholder of the corporation who is entitled to vote with respect
thereto and who complies with the notice procedures set forth in this section.
For business to be properly brought before an annual meeting by a stockholder,
the stockholder must have given timely notice thereof in writing to the
secretary of the corporation. To be timely, a stockholder's notice shall be
delivered or mailed to and received at the registered offices of the corporation
not less than 30 days prior to the date of the annual meeting; provided, in the
event that less than 40 days' notice of the date of the meeting is given or made
to stockholders, to be timely, a stockholder's notice shall be so received not
later than the close of business on the tenth day following the day on which
such notice of the date of the annual meeting was mailed. A stockholder's notice
to the secretary shall set forth as to each matter such stockholder proposes to
bring before the annual meeting (a) a brief description of the matter desired to
be brought before the annual meeting and the reasons for presenting such matter
at the annual meeting, (b) the name and address, as they appear on the
corporation's books, of the stockholder proposing such matter, (c) the class and
number of shares of the corporation's capital stock that are beneficially owned
by such stockholder, and (d) any material interest of such stockholder in such
matter. Notwithstanding anything in these bylaws to the contrary, no matter
shall be brought before or conducted at an annual meeting except in accordance
with the provisions of this section. The officer of the corporation or other
person presiding at the annual meeting shall, if the facts so warrant, determine
and declare to the meeting that a matter was not properly brought before the
meeting in accordance with such provisions, and such matter shall not be
presented or voted on by the stockholders.

         Section 2.16 Business at Special Meeting. At any special meeting of the
stockholders, only such business shall be conducted as shall have been stated in
the notice of such special meeting.

         Section 2.17 Written Consent to Action by Stockholders. Unless
otherwise provided in the articles of incorporation, any action required to be
taken at any annual or special meeting of stockholders of the corporation, or
any action which may be taken at any annual or special meeting of such
stockholders, may be taken without a meeting, without prior notice, and without



a vote, if a consent in writing, setting forth the action so taken, shall be
signed by the holders of outstanding stock having not less than the minimum
number of votes that would be necessary to authorize or take such action at a
meeting at which all shares entitled to vote thereon were present and voted.
Prompt notice of the taking of the corporate action without a meeting by less
than unanimous written consent shall be given to those stockholders who have not
consented in writing.

         Section 2.18 Procedure for Meetings. Meeting of the stockholders shall
be conducted pursuant to such reasonable rules of conduct and protocol as the
board of directors or the officer of the Corporation or other person presiding
at the meeting may prescribe or, if no such rules are prescribed, in accordance
with the most recent published edition of Robert's Rules of Order.
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                                   ARTICLE III
                                    DIRECTORS

         Section 3.01 General Powers. The business of the corporation shall be
managed under the direction of its board of directors, which may exercise all
such powers of the corporation and do all such lawful acts and things as are not
by statute or by the articles of incorporation or by these bylaws directed or
required to be exercised or done by the stockholders.

         Section 3.02 Number, Term, and Qualifications. The number of directors
which shall constitute the board, subject to the limitations set forth in the
articles of incorporation, shall be determined by resolution of a majority of
the total number of directors if there were no vacancies (the "Whole Board") or,
if there are fewer directors than a majority of the Whole Board, by the
unanimous consent of the remaining directors or by the stockholders at the
annual meeting of the stockholders or a special meeting called for such purpose,
except as provided in section 3.03 of this article, which such resolution shall
be incorporated by this reference into and shall be a part of these bylaws. Each
director elected shall hold office until his successor is elected and qualified.
Directors need not be residents of the state of incorporation or stockholders of
the corporation.

         Section 3.03 Vacancies and Newly Created Directorships. Vacancies and
newly created directorships resulting from any increase in the authorized number
of directors may be filled by a majority of the directors then in office, though
less than a quorum of the Whole Board, or by a sole remaining director, and the
directors so chosen shall hold office until the next annual election and until
their successors are duly elected and qualified. If there are no directors in
office, then an election of directors may be held in the manner provided by
statute.

         Section 3.04 Regular Meetings. A regular meeting of the board of
directors shall be held without other notice than this bylaw immediately
following and at the same place as the annual meeting of stockholders. The board
of directors may provide by resolution the time and place, either within or
without the state of incorporation, for the holding of additional regular
meetings without other notice than such resolution.

         Section 3.05 Special Meetings. Special meetings of the board of
directors may be called by or at the request of the chairman of the board,
president, or any two directors or, in the absence or disability of the
president, by any vice-president. The person or persons authorized to call
special meetings of the board of directors may fix any place, either within or
without the state of incorporation, as the place for holding any special meeting
of the board of directors called by them.

         Section 3.06 Meetings by Telephone Conference Call. Members of the
board of directors may participate in a meeting of the board of directors or a
committee of the board of directors by means of conference telephone or similar
communication equipment by means of which all persons participating in the
meeting can hear each other, and participation in a meeting pursuant to this
section shall constitute presence in person at such meeting.

         Section 3.07 Notice. Notice of any special meeting can be given at
least 72 hours prior thereto by written notice delivered personally or sent by
facsimile transmission confirmed by registered mail or certified mail, postage
prepaid, or by overnight courier to each director. Any such notice shall be
deemed to have been given as of the date so personally delivered or sent by
facsimile transmission or as of the day following dispatch by overnight courier.
Each director shall register his or her address and telephone number(s) with the
secretary for purpose of receiving notices. Any director may waive notice of any
meeting. Attendance of a director at a meeting shall constitute a waiver of
notice of such meeting, except where a director attends a meeting solely for the
express purpose of objecting to the transaction of any business because the
meeting is not lawfully called or convened. An entry of the service of notice
given in the manner and at the time provided for in this section may be made in
the minutes of the proceedings of the board of directors, and such entry, if
read and approved at a subsequent meeting of the board of directors, shall be



conclusive on the issue of notice.
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         Section 3.08 Quorum. A majority of the Whole Board shall constitute a
quorum for the transaction of business at any meeting of the board of directors,
provided, that the directors present at a meeting at which a quorum is initially
present may continue to transact business notwithstanding the withdrawal of
directors if any action taken is approved by a majority of the required quorum
for such meeting. If less than a majority is present at a meeting, a majority of
the directors present may adjourn the meeting from time to time without further
notice.

         Section 3.09 Manner of Acting. The act of a majority of the directors
present at a meeting at which a quorum is present shall be the act of the board
of directors, and individual directors shall have no power as such.

         Section 3.10 Compensation. By resolution of the board of directors, the
directors may be paid their expenses, if any, of attendance at each meeting of
the board of directors and may be paid a fixed sum for attendance at each
meeting of the board of directors or a stated salary as director. No such
payment shall preclude any director from serving the corporation in any other
capacity and receiving compensation therefor.

         Section 3.11 Presumption of Assent. A director of the corporation who
is present at a meeting of the board of directors at which action on any
corporate matter is taken shall be presumed to have assented to the action taken
unless his dissent shall be entered in the minutes of the meeting, unless he
shall file his written dissent to such action with the person acting as the
secretary of the meeting before the adjournment thereof, or unless he shall
forward such dissent by registered or certified mail to the secretary of the
corporation immediately after the adjournment of the meeting. Such right to
dissent shall not apply to a director who voted in favor of such action.

         Section 3.12 Resignations. A director may resign at any time by
delivering a written resignation to either the president, a vice president, the
secretary, or assistant secretary, if any. The resignation shall become
effective on giving of such notice, unless such notice specifies a later time
for the effectiveness of such resignation.

         Section 3.13 Written Consent to Action by Directors. Any action
required to be taken at a meeting of the directors of the corporation or any
other action which may be taken at a meeting of the directors or of a committee,
may be taken without a meeting, if a consent in writing, setting forth the
action so taken, shall be signed by all of the directors, or all of the members
of the committee, as the case may be. Such consent shall have the same legal
effect as a unanimous vote of all the directors or members of the committee.

         Section 3.14 Removal. Subject to any limitations set forth in the
articles of incorporation or the corporate statutes of the state of Nevada, at a
meeting expressly called for that purpose, one or more directors may be removed
by a vote of a majority of the shares of outstanding stock of the corporation
entitled to vote at an election of directors.

                                   ARTICLE IV
                                    OFFICERS

         Section 4.01 Number. The officers of the corporation shall be a
president, a secretary, a treasurer, and such other officers as may be appointed
by the board of directors. The board of directors may elect, but shall not be
required to elect, a chairman of the board and one or more vice-presidents, and
the board of directors may appoint a general manager.
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         Section 4.02 Election, Term of Office, and Qualifications. The officers
shall be chosen by the board of directors annually at its annual meeting. In the
event of failure to choose officers at an annual meeting of the board of
directors, officers may be chosen at any regular or special meeting of the board
of directors. Each such officer (whether chosen at an annual meeting of the
board of directors) shall hold his office until the next ensuing annual meeting
of the board of directors and until his successor shall have been chosen and
qualified, or until his death or until his resignation or removal in the manner
provided in these bylaws. Any one person may hold any two or more of such
offices, except that the president shall not also be the secretary. No person
holding two or more offices shall execute any instrument in the capacity of more
than one office. The chairman of the board, if any, shall be and remain director
of the corporation during the term of his office. No other officer need be a
director.

         Section 4.03 Subordinate Officers, Etc. The board of directors from
time to time may appoint such other officers or agents as it may deem advisable,



each of whom shall have such title, hold office for such period, have such
authority, and perform such duties as the board of directors from time to time
may determine. The board of directors from time to time may delegate to any
officer or agent the power to appoint any such subordinate officer or agents and
to prescribe their respective titles, terms of office, authorities, and duties.
Subordinate officers need not be stockholders or directors.

         Section 4.04 Resignations. Any officer may resign at any time by
delivering a written resignation to the board of directors, the president, or
the secretary. Unless otherwise specified therein, such resignation shall take
effect on delivery.

         Section 4.05 Removal. Any officer may be removed from office at any
special meeting of the board of directors called for that purpose or at a
regular meeting, by the vote of a majority of the directors, with or without
cause. Any officer or agent appointed in accordance with the provisions of
section 4.03 hereof may also be removed, either with or without cause, by any
officer on whom such power of removal shall have been conferred by the board of
directors.

         Section 4.06 Vacancies and Newly Created Offices. If any vacancy shall
occur in any office by reason of death, resignation, removal, disqualification,
or any other cause or if a new office shall be created, then such vacancies or
newly created offices may be filled by the board of directors at any regular or
special meeting.

         Section 4.07 The Chairman of the Board. The chairman of the board, if
there be such an officer, shall have the following powers and duties:

                  (a) To preside at all stockholders' meetings;

                  (b) To preside at all meetings of the board of directors; and

                  (c) To be a member of the executive committee, if any.
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         Section 4.08 The President.  The president shall have the following
powers and duties:

                  (a) To be the chief executive officer of the corporation and,
subject to the direction of the board of directors, to have general charge of
the business, affairs, and property of the corporation and general supervision
over its officers, employees, and agents;

                  (b) If no chairman of the board has been chosen or if such
officer is absent or disabled, to preside at meetings of the stockholders and
board of directors;

                  (c) To be a member of the executive committee, if any;

                  (d) To be empowered to sign certificates representing stock of
the corporation, the issuance of which shall have been authorized by the board
of directors; and

                  (e) To have all power and perform all duties normally incident
to the office of a president of a corporation and shall exercise such other
powers and perform such other duties as from time to time may be assigned to him
by the board of directors.

         Section 4.09 The Vice-Presidents. The board of directors may, from time
to time, designate and elect one or more vice-presidents, one of whom may be
designated to serve as executive vice-president. Each vice-president shall have
such powers and perform such duties as from time to time may be assigned to him
by the board of directors or the president. At the request or in the absence or
disability of the president, the executive vice-president or, in the absence or
disability of the executive vice-president, the vice-president designated by the
board of directors or (in the absence of such designation by the board of
directors) by the president, as senior vice-president, may perform all the
duties of the president, and when so acting, shall have all the powers of, and
be subject to all the restrictions on, the president.

         Section 4.10 The Secretary.  The secretary shall have the following
powers and duties:

                  (a) To keep or cause to be kept a record of all of the
proceedings of the meetings of the stockholders and of the board of directors in
books provided for that purpose;

                  (b)      To cause all notices to be duly given in accordance
with the  provisions of these bylaws and as required by statute;

                  (c) To be the custodian of the records and of the seal of the
corporation, and to cause such seal (or a facsimile thereof) to be affixed to



all certificates representing stock of the corporation prior to the issuance
thereof and to all instruments, the execution of which on behalf of the
corporation under its seal shall have been duly authorized in accordance with
these bylaws, and when so affixed, to attest the same;

                  (d) To see that the books, reports, statements, certificates,
and other documents and records required by statute are properly kept and filed;

                  (e) To have charge of the stock ledger and books of the
corporation and cause such books to be kept in such manner as to show at any
time the amount of the stock of the corporation of each class issued and
outstanding, the manner in which and the time when such stock was paid for, the
names alphabetically arranged and the addresses of the holders of record
thereof, the amount of stock held by each holder and time when each became such
holder of record; and he shall exhibit at all reasonable times to any director,
on application, the original or duplicate stock ledger. He shall cause the stock
ledger referred to in section 6.04 hereof to be kept and exhibited at the
registered office of the corporation, or at such other place as the board of
directors shall determine, in the manner and for the purpose provided in such
section;

                  (f) To be empowered to sign certificates representing stock of
the corporation, the issuance of which shall have been authorized by the board
of directors; and

                  (g) To perform in general all duties incident to the office of
secretary and such other duties as are given to him by these bylaws or as from
time to time may be assigned to him by the board of directors or the president.

                                       8

         Section 4.11 The Treasurer.  The treasurer shall have the following
powers and duties:

                  (a) To have charge and supervision over and be responsible for
the monies, securities, receipts, and disbursements of the corporation;

                  (b) To cause the monies and other valuable effects of the
corporation to be deposited in the name and to the credit of the corporation in
such banks or trust companies or with such banks or other depositories as shall
be selected in accordance with section 5.03 hereof;

                  (c) To cause the monies of the corporation to be disbursed by
checks or drafts (signed as provided in section 5.04 hereof) drawn on the
authorized depositories of the corporation, and to cause to be taken and
preserved property vouchers for all monies disbursed;

                  (d) To render to the board of directors or the president,
whenever requested, a statement of the financial condition of the corporation
and of all of his transactions as treasurer, and render a full financial report
at the annual meeting of the stockholders, if called on to do so;

                  (e) To cause to be kept correct books of account of all the
business and transactions of the corporation and exhibit such books to any
directors on request during business hours;

                  (f) To be empowered from time to time to require from all
officers or agents of the corporation reports or statements giving such
information as he may desire with respect to any and all financial transactions
of the corporation;

                  (g) To perform in general all duties incident to the office of
treasurer and such other duties as are given to him by these bylaws or as from
time to time may be assigned to him by the board of directors or the president;
and

                  (h) To, in the absence of the designation to the contrary by
the board of directors, to act as the chief financial officer and/or principal
accounting officer of the corporation.

         Section 4.12 Salaries. The salaries or other compensation of the
officers of the corporation shall be fixed from time to time by the board of
directors, except that the board of directors may delegate to any person or
group of persons the power to fix the salaries or other compensation of any
subordinate officers or agents appointed in accordance with the provisions of
section 4.03 hereof. No officer shall be prevented from receiving any such
salary or compensation by reason of the fact that he is also a director of the
corporation.

         Section 4.13 Surety Bonds. In case the board of directors shall so
require, any officer or agent of the corporation shall execute to the
corporation a bond in such sums and with such surety or sureties as the board of
directors may direct, conditioned on the faithful performance of his duties to
the corporation, including responsibility for negligence and for the proper



accounting of all property, monies, or securities of the corporation which may
come into his hands.

                                    ARTICLE V
                  EXECUTION OF INSTRUMENTS, BORROWING OF MONEY,
                         AND DEPOSIT OF CORPORATE FUNDS

         Section 5.01 Execution of Instruments. Subject to any limitation
contained in the articles of incorporation or these bylaws, the president or any
vice-president may, in the name and on behalf of the corporation, execute and
deliver any contract or other instrument authorized in writing by the board of
directors. The board of directors may, subject to any limitation contained in
the articles of incorporation or in these bylaws, authorize in writing any
officer or agent to execute and deliver any contract or other instrument in the
name and on behalf of the corporation; any such authorization may be general or
confined to specific instances.
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         Section 5.02 Loans. No loan or advance shall be contracted on behalf of
the corporation, no negotiable paper or other evidence of its obligation under
any loan or advance shall be issued in its name, and no property of the
corporation shall be mortgaged, pledged, hypothecated, transferred, or conveyed
as security for the payment of any loan, advance, indebtedness, or liability of
the corporation, unless and except as authorized by the board of directors. Any
such authorization may be general or confined to specific instances.

         Section 5.03 Deposits. All monies of the corporation not otherwise
employed shall be deposited from time to time to its credit in such banks or
trust companies or with such bankers or other depositories as the board of
directors may select or as from time to time may be selected by any officer or
agent authorized to do so by the board of directors.

         Section 5.04 Checks, Drafts, Etc. All notes, drafts, acceptances,
checks, endorsements, and, subject to the provisions of these bylaws, evidences
of indebtedness of the corporation shall be signed by such officer or officers
or such agent or agents of the corporation and in such manner as the board of
directors from time to time may determine. Endorsements for deposit to the
credit of the corporation in any of its duly authorized depositories shall be in
such manner as the board of directors from time to time may determine.

         Section 5.05 Bonds and Debentures. Every bond or debenture issued by
the corporation shall be evidenced by an appropriate instrument which shall be
signed by the president or a vice president and by the secretary and sealed with
the seal of the corporation. The seal may be a facsimile, engraved or printed.
Where such bond or debenture is authenticated with the manual signature of an
authorized officer of the corporation, or other trustee designated by an
indenture of trust or other agreement under which such security is issued, the
signature of any of the corporation's officers named thereon may be a facsimile.
In case any officer who signed or whose facsimile signature has been used on any
such bond or debenture shall cease to be an officer of the corporation for any
reason before the same has been delivered by the corporation, such bond or
debenture may nevertheless be adopted by the corporation and issued and
delivered as through the person who signed it or whose facsimile signature has
been used thereon had not ceased to be such officer.

         Section 5.06 Sale, Transfer, Etc. of Securities. Sales, transfers,
endorsements, and assignments of stocks, bonds, and other securities owned by or
standing in the name of the corporation and the execution and delivery on behalf
of the corporation of any and all instruments in writing incident to any such
sale, transfer, endorsement, or assignment shall be effected by the president or
by any vice-president and the secretary or assistant secretary, or by any
officer or agent thereunto authorized by the board of directors.

         Section 5.07 Proxies. Proxies to vote with respect to stock of other
corporations owned by or standing in the name of the corporation shall be
executed and delivered on behalf of the corporation by the president or any
vice-president and the secretary or assistant secretary of the corporation or by
any officer or agent thereunder authorized by the board of directors.

                                   ARTICLE VI
                                  CAPITAL STOCK

         Section 6.01 Stock Certificates. Every holder of stock in the
corporation shall be entitled to have a certificate, signed by the president or
any vice-president and the secretary or assistant secretary, and sealed with the
seal (which may be a facsimile, engraved or printed) of the corporation,
certifying the number and kind, class, or series of stock owned by him in the
corporation; provided, however, that where such a certificate is countersigned
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by (a) a transfer agent or an assistant transfer agent, or (b) registered by a
registrar, the signature of any such president, vice-president, secretary, or
assistant secretary may be a facsimile. In case any officer who shall have
signed or whose facsimile signature or signatures shall have been used on any
such certificate shall cease to be such officer of the corporation, for any
reason, before the delivery of such certificate by the corporation, such
certificate may nevertheless be adopted by the corporation and be issued and
delivered as though the person who signed it or whose facsimile signature or
signatures shall have been used thereon has not ceased to be such officer.
Certificates representing stock of the corporation shall be in such form as
provided by the statutes of the state of incorporation. There shall be entered
on the stock books of the corporation at the time of issuance of each share, the
number of the certificate issued, the name and address of the person owning the
stock represented thereby, the number and kind, class, or series of such stock,
and the date of issuance thereof. Every certificate exchanged or returned to the
corporation shall be marked "canceled" with the date of cancellation.

         Section 6.02 Transfer of Stock. Transfers of stock of the corporation
shall be made on the books of the corporation on authorization of the holder of
record thereof or by his attorney thereunto duly authorized by a power of
attorney duly executed in writing and filed with the secretary of the
corporation or its transfer agent, and on surrender of the certificate or
certificates, properly endorsed or accompanied by proper instruments of
transfer, representing such stock. Except as provided by law, the corporation
and its transfer agents and registrars, if any, shall be entitled to treat the
holder of record of any stock as the absolute owner thereof for all purposes,
and accordingly shall not be bound to recognize any legal, equitable, or other
claim to or interest in such stock on the part of any other person whether or
not it or they shall have express or other notice thereof.

         Section 6.03 Regulations. Subject to the provisions of the articles of
incorporation, the board of directors may make such rules and regulations as
they may deem expedient concerning the issuance, transfer, redemption, and
registration of certificates for stock of the corporation.

         Section 6.04 Maintenance of Stock Ledger at Principal Place of
Business. A stock ledger (or ledgers where more than one kind, class, or series
of stock is outstanding) shall be kept at the principal place of business of the
corporation, or at such other place as the board of directors shall determine,
containing the names alphabetically arranged of the stockholders of the
corporation, their addresses, their interest, the amount paid on their shares,
and all transfers thereof and the number and class of stock held by each. Such
stock ledgers shall at all reasonable hours be subject to inspection by persons
entitled by law to inspect the same.

         Section 6.05 Transfer Agents and Registrars. The board of directors may
appoint one or more transfer agents and one or more registrars with respect to
the certificates representing stock of the corporation and may require all such
certificates to bear the signature of either or both. The board of directors may
from time to time define the respective duties of such transfer agents and
registrars. No certificate for stock shall be valid until countersigned by a
transfer agent, if at the date appearing thereon the corporation had a transfer
agent for such stock, and until registered by a registrar, if at such date the
corporation had a registrar for such stock.

         Section 6.06      Closing of Transfer Books and Fixing of Record Date

                  (a) The board of directors shall have power to close the stock
ledgers of the corporation for a period of not to exceed 60 days preceding the
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date of any meeting of stockholders, the date for payment of any dividend, the
date for the allotment of rights, the date when any change or conversion or
exchange of capital stock shall go into effect, or a date in connection with
obtaining the consent of stockholders for any purpose.

                  (b) In lieu of closing the stock ledgers as aforesaid, the
board of directors may fix in advance a date, not less than 10 days and not
exceeding 60 days preceding the date of any meeting of stockholders, the date
for the payment of any dividend, the date for the allotment of rights, the date
when any change or conversion or exchange of capital stock shall go into effect,
or the date for obtaining the consent of the stockholders for any purpose, as a
record date for the determination of the stockholders entitled to a notice of,
and to vote at, any such meeting and any adjournment thereof, entitled to
receive payment of any such dividend, to any such allotment of rights, to
exercise the rights in respect of any such change, conversion or exchange of
capital stock, or to give such consent.

                  (c) If the stock ledgers shall be closed or a record date set
for the purpose of determining stockholders entitled to notice of, or to vote
at, a meeting of stockholders, such books shall be closed for or such record
date shall be set as of a date at least 10 days immediately preceding such



meeting.

         Section 6.07 Lost or Destroyed Certificates. The corporation may issue
a new certificate for stock of the corporation in place of any certificate
theretofore issued by it, alleged to have been lost or destroyed, and the board
of directors may, in its discretion, require the owner of the lost or destroyed
certificate or his legal representatives to give the corporation a bond in such
form and amount as the board of directors may direct and with such surety or
sureties as may be satisfactory to the board, and to indemnify the corporation
and its transfer agents and registrars, if any, against any claims that may be
made against it or any such transfer agent or registrar on account of the
issuance of the new certificate. A new certificate may be issued without
requiring any bond when, in the judgment of the board of directors, it is proper
to do so.

                                   ARTICLE VII
                    EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE AND OTHER COMMITTEES

         Section 7.01 Executive Committee. The board of directors, by resolution
adopted by a majority of the Whole Board, may appoint from its membership an
executive committee of not less than three members (whose members shall include
the chairman of the board, if any, and the president, one of whom shall act as
chairman of the executive committee, as the board may designate). The board of
directors shall have the power at any time to dissolve the executive committee,
to change the membership thereof, and to fill vacancies thereon. When the board
of directors is not in session, the executive committee shall have and may
exercise all of the powers delegated to it by the board of directors, except the
following powers: to fill vacancies in the board of directors; to appoint,
change membership of, or fill vacancies in any other committee appointed by the
board of directors; to declare dividends or other distributions to stockholders;
to adopt, amend, or repeal the articles of incorporation or these bylaws; to
approve any action that also requires stockholder approval; to amend or repeal
any resolution of the board of directors which by its express terms is not so
amendable or repealable; to fix the compensation of directors for serving on the
board of directors or on any committee; to adopt an agreement of merger or
consolidation; to recommend to the stockholders the sale, lease, or exchange of
all or substantially all of the corporation's property and assets; to recommend
to the stockholders a dissolution of the corporation or a revocation of a
dissolution; to recommend to stockholders an amendment of bylaws; or to
authorize the issuance of stock (provided that the executive committee, if so
directed by the board of directors, may determine the number of shares of stock
to be issued to individuals and the amount of consideration for which such
shares shall be issued not in excess of the number of shares authorized to be
issued by the board of directors).

         Section 7.02 Other Committees. The board of directors, by resolution
adopted by a majority of the Whole Board, may appoint such other committees as
it may, from time to time, deem proper and may determine the number of members,
frequency of meetings, and duties thereof.

         Section 7.03 Proceedings. The executive committee and such other
committees as may be designated hereunder by the board of directors may fix
their own presiding and recording officer or officers and may meet at such place
or places, at such time or times, and on such notice (or without notice) as it
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shall determine from time to time. Each committee may make rules for the conduct
of its business as it shall from time to time deem necessary. It will keep a
record of its proceedings and shall report such proceedings to the board of
directors at the meeting of the board of directors next following.

         Section 7.04 Quorum and Manner of Acting. At all meetings of the
executive committee and of such other committees as may be designated hereunder
by the board of directors, the presence of members constituting a majority of
the total membership of the committee shall be necessary and sufficient to
constitute a quorum for the transaction of business, and the act of a majority
of the members present at any meeting at which a quorum is present shall be the
act of such committee. The members of the executive committee and of such other
committees as may be designated hereunder by the board of directors shall act
only as a committee, and the individual members thereof shall have no powers as
such.

         Section 7.05 Resignations. Any member of the executive committee and of
such other committees as may be designated hereunder by the board of directors
may resign at any time by delivering a written resignation to either the board
of directors, the president, the secretary, or assistant secretary, or to the
presiding officer of the committee of which he is a member, if any shall have
been appointed and shall be in office. Unless otherwise specified therein, such
resignation shall take effect on delivery.

         Section 7.06 Removal. The board of directors may, by resolutions
adopted by a majority of the Whole Board, at any time remove any member of the



executive committee or of any other committee designated by it hereunder either
for or without cause.

         Section 7.07 Vacancies. If any vacancy shall occur in the executive
committee or of any other committee designated by the board of directors
hereunder, by reason of disqualification, death, resignation, removal, or
otherwise, the remaining members shall, until the filling of such vacancy,
constitute the then total authorized membership of the committee and continue to
act, unless such committee is left with only one member as a result thereof.
Such vacancy may be filled at any meeting of the Whole Board or, if the
authority to do so is delegated to the board of directors by the Whole Board, by
action taken by a majority of the quorum of the board of directors.

         Section 7.08 Compensation. The Whole Board may allow a fixed sum and
expenses of attendance to any member of the executive committee or of any other
committee designated by it hereunder who is not an active salaried employee of
the corporation for attendance at each meeting of the said committee.

                                  ARTICLE VIII
                  INSURANCE AND OFFICER AND DIRECTOR CONTRACTS

         Section 8.01 Indemnification: Third-Party Actions. The corporation
shall indemnify any officer or director who was or is a party or is threatened
to be made a party to any threatened, pending, or completed action, suit, or
proceeding, whether civil, criminal, administrative, or investigative (other
than an action by or in the right of the corporation), by reason of the fact
that he is or was a director or officer of the corporation (and, in the
discretion of the board of directors, may so indemnify a person by reason of the
fact that he is or was an employee or agent of the corporation or is or was
serving at the request of the corporation as a director, officer, employee, or
agent of another corporation, partnership, joint venture, trust, or other
enterprise), against expenses (including attorneys' fees), judgments, fines, and
amounts paid in settlement actually and reasonably incurred by him in connection
with any such action, suit, or proceeding, if he acted in good faith and in a
manner which he reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the best
interests of the corporation, and, with respect to any criminal action or
proceeding, had no reasonable cause to believe his conduct was unlawful. The
termination of any action, suit, or proceeding by judgment, order, settlement,
conviction, or upon a plea of nolo contendere or its equivalent, shall not, of
itself, create a presumption that the person did not act in good faith and in a
manner which he reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the best
interests of the corporation, or, with respect to any criminal action or
proceeding, he had reasonable cause to believe that his conduct was unlawful.
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         Section 8.02 Indemnification: Corporate Actions. The corporation shall
indemnify any director or officer who was or is a party or is threatened to be
made a party to any threatened, pending, or completed action or suit by or in
the right of the corporation to procure a judgment in its favor by reason of the
fact that he is or was a director or officer of the corporation (and, in the
discretion of the board of directors, may so indemnify a person by reason of the
fact that he is or was an employee or agent of the corporation or is or was
serving as an employee or agent of another corporation, partnership, joint
venture, trust, or other enterprise), against expenses (including attorneys'
fees) actually and reasonably incurred by him in connection with the defense or
settlement of such action or suit, if he acted in good faith and in a manner
which he reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the best interests of
the corporation, except that no indemnification shall be made in respect of any
claim, issue, or matter as to which such person shall have been adjudged by a
court of competent jurisdiction, after exhaustion of all appeals therefrom, to
be liable to the corporation or for amounts paid in settlement to the
corporation, unless and only to the extent that the court in which such action
or suit was brought or other court of competent jurisdiction shall determine
upon application that, despite the adjudication of liability but in view of all
the circumstances of the case, such person is fairly and reasonably entitled to
indemnity for such expenses as the court deems proper.

         Section 8.03 Determination. To the extent that a director, officer,
employee, or agent of the corporation has been successful on the merits or
otherwise in defense of any action, suit, or proceeding referred to in sections
8.01 and 8.02 hereof, or in defense of any claim, issue, or matter therein, he
shall be indemnified against expenses (including attorneys' fees) actually and
reasonably incurred by him in connection therewith. Any other indemnification
under sections 8.01 or 8.02 hereof, unless ordered by a court, shall be made by
the corporation only in a specific case in which a determination is made that
indemnification of the director, officer, employee, or agent is proper in the
circumstances because he has met the applicable standard or conduct set forth in
sections 8.01 or 8.02 hereof. Such determination shall be made either (i) by the
board of directors by a majority vote of a quorum consisting of directors who
were not parties to such action, suit, or proceeding, (ii) if such a quorum is
not obtainable, or, even if obtainable, a quorum of disinterested directors so
directs, by independent legal counsel in a written opinion, or (iii) by the



stockholders by a majority vote of a quorum of stockholders at any meeting duly
called for such purpose.

         Section 8.04 Advances. Expenses incurred by an officer or director in
defending a civil or criminal action, suit, or proceeding shall be paid by the
corporation in advance of the final disposition of such action, suit, or
proceeding on receipt of an undertaking by or on behalf of such director or
officer to repay such amount if it shall ultimately be determined that he is not
entitled to be indemnified by the corporation as authorized by this section.
Such expenses incurred by other employees and agents may be so paid on such
terms and conditions, if any, as the board of directors deems appropriate.

         Section 8.05 Scope of Indemnification. The indemnification and
advancement of expenses provided by, or granted pursuant to, sections 8.01,
8.02, and 8.04:

                  (a) Shall not be deemed exclusive of any other rights to which
those seeking indemnification or advancement of expenses may be entitled, under
any bylaw, agreement, vote of stockholders or disinterested directors, or
otherwise, both as to action in his official capacity and as to action in
another capacity while holding such office; and

                  (b) Shall, unless otherwise provided when authorized or
ratified, continue as to a person who ceases to be a director, officer,
employee, or agent of the corporation and shall inure to the benefit of the
heirs, executors, and administrators of such a person.
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         Section 8.06 Insurance. The corporation may purchase and maintain
insurance on behalf of any person who is or was a director, officer, employee,
or agent of the corporation or is or was serving at the request of the
corporation as a director, officer, employee, or agent of another corporation,
partnership, joint venture, trust, or other enterprise against any liability
asserted against him and incurred by him in any such capacity or arising out of
his status as such, whether or not the corporation would have the power to
indemnify him against any such liability.

         Section 8.07 Officer and Director Contracts. No contract or other
transaction between the corporation and one or more of its directors or officers
or between the corporation and any corporation, partnership, association, or
other organization in which one or more of the corporation's directors or
officers are directors, officers, or have a financial interest, is either void
or voidable solely on the basis of such relationship or solely because any such
director or officer is present at or participates in the meeting of the board of
directors or a committee thereof which authorizes the contract or transaction or
solely because the vote or votes of each director or officer are counted for
such purpose, if:

                  (a) The material facts of the relationship or interest are
disclosed or known to the board of directors or committee and the board or
committee in good faith authorizes the contract or transaction by the
affirmative votes of a majority of the disinterested directors even though the
disinterested directors be less than a quorum;

                  (b) The material facts of the relationship or interest is
disclosed or known to the stockholders and they approve or ratify the contract
or transaction in good faith by a majority vote of the shares voted at a meeting
of stockholders called for such purpose or written consent of stockholders
holding a majority of the shares entitled to vote (the votes of the common or
interested directors or officers shall be counted in any such vote of
stockholders); or

                  (c) The contract or transaction is fair as to the corporation
at the time it is authorized, approved, or ratified by the board of directors, a
committee thereof, or the stockholders.

                                   ARTICLE IX
                                   FISCAL YEAR

         The fiscal year of the corporation shall be fixed by resolution of the
Whole Board.

                                    ARTICLE X
                                    DIVIDENDS

         The board of directors may from time to time declare, and the
corporation may pay, dividends on its outstanding stock in the manner and on the
terms and conditions provided by the articles of incorporation and bylaws.

                                   ARTICLE XI



                                   AMENDMENTS

         All bylaws of the corporation, whether adopted by the board of
directors or the stockholders, shall be subject to amendment, alteration, or
repeal, and new bylaws may be made, except that:

                  (a) No bylaw adopted or amended by the stockholders shall be
altered or repealed by the board of directors;
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                  (b) No bylaw shall be adopted by the board of directors which
shall require more than the stock representing a majority of the voting power
for a quorum at a meeting of stockholders or more than a majority of the votes
cast to constitute action by the stockholders, except where higher percentages
are required by law;

                  (c) If any bylaw regulating an impending election of directors
is adopted or amended or repealed by the board of directors, there shall be set
forth in the notice of the next meeting of the stockholders for the election of
directors, the bylaws so adopted or amended or repealed, together with a concise
statement of the changes made; and

                  (d) No amendment, alteration, or repeal of this article XI
shall be made except by the stockholders.

                            CERTIFICATE OF SECRETARY

         The undersigned does hereby certify that such is the secretary of
Innocap, Inc., a corporation duly organized and existing under and by virtue of
the laws of the state of Nevada; that the above and foregoing bylaws of said
corporation were duly and regularly adopted as such by the board of directors of
said corporation by unanimous consent dated effective January 23, 2004, and that
the above and foregoing bylaws are now in full force and effect and supersede
and replace any prior bylaws of the corporation.

         DATED effective this 23rd day of January, 2004.

                             ----------------------------------------------
                                                      , Secretary
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                        FORM OF COMMON STOCK CERTIFICATE

                                   EXHIBIT 4.1

     Number                                                 Shares
/---------/                                               /--------/

                                  Innocap, INC.
                   AUTHORIZED COMMON STOCK: 24,000,000 SHARES
                                PAR VALUE: $.001

THIS CERTIFIES THAT

         ---------------------------------------------

IS THE RECORD HOLDER OF

         Shares of Innocap, Inc. Common Stock transferable on the books of the
Corporation in person or by duly authorized attorney upon surrender of this
Certificate properly endorsed. This Certificate is not valid until countersigned
by the Transfer Agent and registered by the Registrar.

    Witness the facsimile seal of the Corporation and the facsimile signatures
of its duly authorized officers.

Dated:

- --------------------------                         -----------------------------
         Secretary                                            President

                                  INNOCAP, INC.
                                    CORPORATE
                                      SEAL
                                     NEVADA

NOTICE:  Signature must be guaranteed by a firm which is a member of a
         registered national stock exchange, or by a bank (other than a saving
         bank), or a trust company. The following abbreviations, when used in
         the inscription on the face of this certificate, shall be construed as
         though they were written out in full according to applicable laws or
         regulations:

                  TEN COM - as tenants in common     unif gift min act-
                                                  ......Custodian.........
                  TEN ENT - as tenants by the entireties (Cust (Minor) JF TEN -
                  as joint tenants with right under Uniform Gifts to
                           of survivorship and not as     Minors Act ...........
                              tenants in common                          (State)

         Additional abbreviations may also be used though not in the above list

                  For Value Received, ____________ hereby sell, assign and
         transfer unto (Please insert Social Security or Other Identifying
         Number of Assignee)

     --------------------------------------------------------------------------
    (Please print or typewrite name and address, including zip code of Assignee)

     --------------------------------------------------------------------------

     --------------------------------------------------------------------------

         _____________________________________________________________Shares of



         the capital stock represented by the within certificate, and do hereby
         irrevocably constitute and appoint

         ____________________________________________________________Attorney to
         transfer the said stock on the books of the within named Corporation
         with full power of substitution in the premises.

         Dated _______________________

- ------------------------------------------------------------------------------
NOTICE:  The signature to this assignment must correspond with the name as
         written upon the face of the certificate in every particular without
         alteration or enlargement or any change whatever
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                                  INNOCAP, INC.

                      2004 NON-STATUTORY STOCK OPTION PLAN

1. Purpose of this Plan

This Non-Statutory Stock Option Plan (the "Plan") is intended as an employment
incentive, to aid in attracting and retaining in the employ or service of
Innocap, Inc. (the "Company"), a Nevada corporation, and any Affiliated
Corporation, persons of experience and ability and whose services are considered
valuable, to encourage the sense of proprietorship in such persons, and to
stimulate the active interest of such persons in the development and success of
the Company. This Plan provides for the issuance of non-statutory stock options
("NSOs" or "Options") which are not intended to qualify as "incentive stock
options" within the meaning of Section 422 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986,
as amended (the "Code").

2. Administration of this Plan

The Company's Board of Directors ("Board") may appoint and maintain as
administrator of this Plan the Compensation Committee (the "Committee") of the
Board which shall consist of at least three members of the Board. Until such
time as the Committee is duly constituted, the Board itself shall have and
fulfill the duties herein allocated to the Committee. The Committee shall have
full power and authority to designate Plan participants, to determine the
provisions and terms of respective NSOs (which need not be identical as to
number of shares covered by any NSO, the method of exercise as related to
exercise in whole or in installments, or otherwise), including the NSO price,
and to interpret the provisions and supervise the administration of this Plan.
The Committee may, in its discretion, provide that certain NSOs not vest (that
is, become exercisable) until expiration of a certain period after issuance or
until other conditions are satisfied, so long as not contrary to this Plan.

A majority of the members of the Committee shall constitute a quorum. All
decisions and selections made by the Committee pursuant to this Plan's
provisions shall be made by a majority of its members. Any decision reduced to
writing and signed by all of the members shall be fully effective as if it had
been made by a majority at a meeting duly held. The Committee shall select one
of its members as its chairman and shall hold its meetings at such times and
places as it deems advisable. If at any time the Board shall consist of seven or
more members, then the Board may amend this Plan to provide that the Committee
shall consist only of Board members who shall not have been eligible to
participate in this Plan (or similar stock or stock option plan) of the Company
or its affiliates at any time within one year prior to appointment to the
Committee.

All NSOs granted under this Plan are subject to, and may not be exercised
before, the approval of this Plan by the holders of a majority of the Company's
outstanding shares, and if such approval is not obtained, all NSOs previously

granted shall be void. Each NSO shall be evidenced by a written agreement
containing terms and conditions established by the Committee consistent with the
provisions of this Plan.

3. Designation of Participants

The persons eligible for participation in this Plan as recipients of NSOs shall
include full-time and part-time employees (as determined by the Committee) and
officers of the Company or of an Affiliated Corporation. In addition, directors
of the Company or any Affiliated Corporation who are not employees of the
Company or an Affiliated Corporation and any attorney, consultant or other
adviser to the Company or any Affiliated Corporation shall be eligible to
participate in this Plan. For all purposes of this Plan, any director who is not
also a common law employee and is granted an option under this Plan shall be
considered an "employee" until the effective date of the director's resignation
or removal from the Board of Directors, including removal due to death or
disability. The Committee shall have full power to designate, from among
eligible individuals, the persons to whom NSOs may be granted. A person who has
been granted an NSO hereunder may be granted an additional NSO or NSOs, if the
Committee shall so determine. The granting of an NSO shall not be construed as a
contract of employment or as entitling the recipient thereof to any rights of
continued employment.

4. Stock Reserved for this Plan

Subject to adjustment as provided in Paragraph 9 below, a total of 20,000,000
shares of Common Stock ("Stock"), of the Company shall be subject to this Plan.
The Stock subject to this Plan shall consist of un-issued shares or previously
issued shares reacquired and held by the Company or any Affiliated Corporation,
and such amount of shares shall be and is hereby reserved for sale for such



purpose. Any of such shares which may remain unsold and which are not subject to
outstanding NSOs at the termination of this Plan shall cease to be reserved for
the purpose of this Plan, but until termination of this Plan, the Company shall
at all times reserve a sufficient number of shares to meet the requirements of
this Plan. Should any NSO expire or be canceled prior to its exercise in full,
the unexercised shares theretofore subject to such NSO may again be subjected to
an NSO under this Plan.

5. Option Price

The purchase price of each share of Stock placed under NSO shall not be less
than ten percent (10%) of the fair market value of such share on the date the
NSO is granted. The fair market value of a share on a particular date shall be
deemed to be the average of either (i) the highest and lowest prices at which
shares were sold on the date of grant, if traded on a national securities
exchange, (ii) the high and low prices reported in the consolidated reporting
system, if traded on a "last sale reported" system, such as NASDAQ, or (iii) the
high bid and high asked price for over-the-counter securities. If no
transactions in the Stock occur on the date of grant, the fair market value
shall be determined as of the next earliest day for which reports or quotations
are available. If the common shares are not then quoted on any exchange or in

                                       2

any quotation medium at the time the option is granted, then the Board of
Directors or Committee will use its discretion in selecting a good faith value
believed to represent fair market value based on factors then known to them. The
cash proceeds from the sale of Stock are to be added to the general funds of the
Company.

6.       Exercise Period

      a) The NSO exercise period shall be a term of not more than ten (10) years
         from the date of granting of each NSO and shall automatically
         terminate:

        1) Upon termination of the optionee's employment with the Company for
           cause;

        2) At the expiration of twelve (12) months from the date of termination
           of the optionee's employment with the Company for any reason other
           than death, without cause; provided, that if the optioned dies within
           such twelve month period, subclause (iii) below shall apply; or

        3) At the expiration of fifteen (15) months after the date of death of
           the optioned.

      b) "Employment with the Company" as used in this Plan shall include
         employment with any Affiliated Corporation, and NSOs granted under this
         Plan shall not be affected by an employee's transfer of employment
         among the Company and any Parent or Subsidiary thereof. An optionee's
         employment with the Company shall not be deemed interrupted or
         terminated by a bona fide leave of absence (such as sabbatical leave or
         employment by the Government) duly approved, military leave, maternity
         leave or sick leave.

7.       Exercise of Options

      a) The Committee, in granting NSOs, shall have discretion to determine the
         terms upon which NSOs shall be exercisable, subject to applicable
         provisions of this Plan. Once available for purchase, un-purchased
         shares of Stock shall remain subject to purchase until the NSO expires
         or terminates in accordance with Paragraph 6 above. Unless otherwise
         provided in the NSO, an NSO may be exercised in whole or in part, one
         or more times, but no NSO may be exercised for a fractional share of
         Stock.

      b) NSOs may be exercised solely by the optioned during his lifetime, or
         after his death (with respect to the number of shares which the
         optioned could have purchased at the time of death) by the person or
         persons entitled thereto under the decedent's will or the laws of
         descent and distribution.

      c) The purchase price of the shares of Stock as to which an NSO is
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         exercised shall be paid in full at the time of exercise and no shares
         of Stock shall be issued until full payment is made therefore. Payment
         shall be made either (i) in cash, represented by bank or cashier's
         check, certified check or money order or (ii) in lieu of payment for
         bona fide services rendered, and such services were not in connection
         with the offer or sale of securities in a capital raising transaction,



         (iii) by delivering shares of the Company's Common Stock which have
         been beneficially owned by the optioned, the optionee's spouse, or
         both of them for a period of at least six (6) months prior to the time
         of exercise (the "Delivered Stock") in a number equal to the number of
         shares of Stock being purchased upon exercise of the NSO or (iv) by
         delivery of shares of corporate stock which are freely tradable without
         restriction and which are part of a class of securities which has been
         listed for trading on the NASDAQ system or a national securities
         exchange, with an aggregate fair market value equal to or greater than
         the exercise price of the shares of Stock being purchased under the
         NSO, or (v) a combination of cash, services, Delivered Stock or other
         corporate shares. An NSO shall be deemed exercised when written notice
         thereof, accompanied by the appropriate payment in full, is received by
         the Company. No holder of an NSO shall be, or have any of the rights
         and privileges of, a shareholder of the Company in respect of any
         shares of Stock purchasable upon exercise of any part of an NSO unless
         and until certificates representing such shares shall have been issued
         by the Company to him or her.

8.       Assignability

No NSO shall be assignable or otherwise transferable (by the optioned or
otherwise) except by will or the laws of descent and distribution or except as
permitted in accordance with SEC Release No.33-7646 as effective April 7, 1999
and in particular that portion thereof which expands upon transferability as is
contained in Article III entitled "Transferable Options and Proxy Reporting" as
indicated in Section A 1 through 4 inclusive and Section B thereof. No NSO shall
be pledged or hypothecated in any manner, whether by operation of law or
otherwise, nor be subject to execution, attachment or similar process.

9.       Reorganizations and Recapitalizations of the Company

      a) The existence of this Plan and NSOs granted hereunder shall not affect
         in any way the right or power of the Company or its shareholders to
         make or authorize any and all adjustments, recapitalizations,
         reorganizations or other changes in the Company's capital structure or
         its business, or any merger or consolidation of the Company, or any
         issue of bonds, debentures, preferred or prior preference stocks ahead
         of or affecting the Company's Common Stock or the rights thereof, or
         the dissolution or liquidation of the Company, or any sale, exchange or
         transfer of all or any part of its assets or business, or the other
         corporation act or proceeding, whether of a similar character or
         otherwise.
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      b) The shares of Stock with respect to which NSOs may be granted hereunder
         are  shares  of  the  Common   Stock  of  the  Company  as   currently
         constituted. If, and whenever, prior to delivery by the Company of all
         of the shares of Stock  which are subject to NSOs  granted  hereunder,
         the Company shall effect a subdivision or  consolidation  of shares or
         other capital  readjustment,  the payment of a Stock dividend, a stock
         split, combination of shares (reverse stock split) or recapitalization
         or other  increase or  reduction of the number of shares of the Common
         Stock outstanding without receiving  compensation  therefore in money,
         services  or  property,  then the number of shares of Stock  available
         under  this Plan and the  number of shares of Stock  with  respect  to
         which NSOs granted  hereunder may thereafter be exercised shall (i) in
         the event of an  increase  in the  number of  outstanding  shares,  be
         proportionately  increased,  and the cash  consideration  payable  per
         share  shall be  proportionately  reduced;  and (ii) in the event of a
         reduction  in the number of  outstanding  shares,  be  proportionately
         reduced,  and the  cash  consideration  payable  per  share  shall  be
          proportionately increased.

      c) If the Company is reorganized, merged, consolidated or party to a plan
         of exchange with another corporation pursuant to which shareholders of
         the  Company  receive any shares of stock or other  securities,  there
         shall  be  substituted   for  the  shares  of  Stock  subject  to  the
         unexercised  portions of  outstanding  NSOs an  appropriate  number of
         shares  of  each  class  of  stock  or  other  securities  which  were
         distributed  to the  shareholders  of the  Company  in respect of such
         shares of Stock in the case of a reorganization, merger, consolidation
         or plan of  exchange;  provided,  however,  that all such  NSOs may be
         canceled by the Company as of the effective date of a  reorganization,
         merger,  consolidation,  plan  of  exchange,  or  any  dissolution  or
         liquidation  of the Company,  by giving notice to each optioned or his
         personal  representative  of its  intention to do so and by permitting
         the purchase of all the shares subject to such  outstanding NSOs for a
         period of not less than  thirty  (30) days  during the sixty (60) days
         next preceding such effective date.

      d) Except as expressly provided above, the Company's issuance of shares of
         Stock of any class, or securities convertible into shares of Stock of



         any class, for cash or property, or for labor or services, either upon
         direct sale or upon the exercise of rights or warrants to subscribe
         therefor, or upon conversion of shares or obligations of the Company
         convertible into shares of Stock or other securities, shall not affect,
         and no adjustment by reason thereof shall be made with respect to, the
         number of shares of Stock subject to NSOs granted hereunder or the
         purchase price of such shares.

10.      Purchase for Investment

Unless the shares of Stock covered by this Plan have been registered under the
Securities Act of 1933, as amended, each person exercising an NSO under this
Plan may be required by the Company to give a representation in writing that he
is acquiring such shares for his own account for investment and not with a view
to, or for sale in connection with, the distribution of any part thereof.
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11. Effective Date and Expiration of this Plan

This Plan shall be effective as of January 27, 2004 the date of its adoption by
the Board, subject to the approval of the Company's shareholders, and no NSO
shall be granted pursuant to this Plan after its expiration. This Plan shall
expire on January 26, 2014 except as to NSOs then outstanding, which shall
remain in effect until they have expired or been exercised.

12. Amendments or Termination

The Board may amend, alter or discontinue this Plan at any time in such respects
as it shall deem advisable in order to conform to any change in any other
applicable law, or in order to comply with the provisions of any rule or
regulation of the Securities and Exchange Commission required to exempt this
Plan or any NSOs granted thereunder from the operation of Section 16(b) of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended ("Exchange Act"), or in any other
respect not inconsistent with Section 16(b) of the Exchange Act; provided, that
no amendment or alteration shall be made which would impair the rights of any
participant under any NSO theretofore granted, without his consent (unless made
solely to conform such NSO to, and necessary because of, changes in the
foregoing laws, rules or regulations), and except that no amendment or
alteration shall be made without the approval of shareholders which would:

a)       Decrease the NSO price provided for in Paragraph 5 (except as provided
         in Paragraph 9), or change the classes of persons eligible to
         participate in this Plan as provided in Paragraph 3; or

b)       Extend the NSO period provided for in Paragraph 6; or

c)       Materially increase the benefits accruing to participants under this
         Plan; or

d)       Materially modify the requirements as to eligibility for participation
         in this Plan; or

e)       Extend the expiration date of this Plan as set forth in Paragraph 11.

13.      Government Regulations

This Plan, and the granting and exercise of NSOs hereunder, and the obligation
of the Company to sell and deliver shares of Stock under such NSOs, shall be
subject to all applicable laws, rules and regulations, and to such approvals by
any governmental agencies or national securities exchanges as may be required.

14. Liability

No member of the Board of Directors, the Committee or officers or employees of
the Company or any Affiliated Corporation shall be personally liable for any
action, omission or determination made in good faith in connection with this
Plan.
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15. Miscellaneous.

The term "Affiliated Corporation" used herein shall mean any Parent or
Subsidiary.

a)       The term "Parent" used herein shall mean any corporation owning 50
         percent or more of the total combined voting stock of all classes of
         the Company or of another corporation qualifying as a Parent within
         this definition.

b)       The term "Subsidiary" used herein shall mean any corporation more than
         50 percent of whose total combined voting stock of all classes is held



         by the Company or by another corporation qualifying as a Subsidiary
         within this definition.

16.      Options in Substitution for Other Options

The Committee may, in its sole discretion, at any time during the term of this
Plan, grant new options to an employee under this Plan or any other stock option
plan of the Company on the condition that such employee shall surrender for
cancellation one or more outstanding options which represent the right to
purchase (after giving effect to any previous partial exercise thereof) a number
of shares, in relation to the number of shares to be covered by the new
conditional grant hereunder, determined by the Committee. If the Committee shall
have so determined to grant such new options on such a conditional basis ("New
Conditional Options"), no such New Conditional Option shall become exercisable
in the absence of such employee's consent to the condition and surrender and
cancellation as appropriate. New Conditional Options shall be treated in all
respects under this Plan as newly granted options. Option may be granted under
this Plan from time to time in substitution for similar rights held by employees
of other corporations who are about to become employees of the Company or an
Affiliated Corporation, or the merger or consolidation of the employing
corporation with the Company or an Affiliated Corporation, or the acquisition by
the Company or an Affiliated Corporation of the assets of the employing
corporation, or the acquisition by the Company or an Affiliated Corporation of
stock of the employing corporation as the result of which it becomes an
Affiliated Corporation.

17. Withholding Taxes

Pursuant to applicable federal and state laws, the Company may be required to
collect withholding taxes upon the exercise of a NSO. The Company may require,
as a condition to the exercise of a NSO, that the optioned concurrently pay to
the Company the entire amount or a portion of any taxes which the Company is
required to withhold by reason of such exercise, in such amount as the Committee
or the Company in its discretion may determine. In lieu of part or all of any
such payment, the optioned may elect to have the Company withhold from the
shares to be issued upon exercise of the option that number of shares having a
Fair Market Value equal to the amount which the Company is required to withhold.
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18.   Transferability in accordance With SEC Release No. 33-7646 entitled
      "Registration of Securities on Form S-8" as effective April 7, 1999

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary as may be contained in this Plan
regarding rights as to transferability or lack thereof, all options granted
hereunder may and shall be transferable to the extent permitted in accordance
with SEC Release No. 33-7646 entitled "Registration of Securities on Form S-8"
as effective April 7, 1999 and in particular in accordance with that portion of
such Release which expands Form S-8 to include stock option exercise by family
members so that the rules governing the use of Form S-8 (a) do not impede
legitimate intra family transfer of options and (b) may facilitate transfer for
estate planning purposes - all as more specifically defined in Article III,
Sections A and B thereto, the contents of which are herewith incorporated by
reference.
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                         CERTIFICATION OF PLAN ADOPTION

I, the undersigned Secretary of this Corporation, hereby certify that the
foregoing Innocap, Inc. Non-Statutory Stock Option Plan was duly approved by the
requisite number of holders of the issued and outstanding Common Stock of this
corporation as of January 27, 2004.

/s/        B. Alva Schoomer

By:
         President and Chief Financial Officer
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